
Lowell Joint School District  
11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier, CA 90603 
 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
April 3, 2023 – 7:30 p.m. 

 
AGENDA 

I. Call to Order 6:00 p.m. 
 

A. Comments from the Public INFORMATION 
 

1.  Board Agenda Items:  Any member of the audience may speak to any 
agenda item by submitting a “Presentation Card” (supply located on the 
table near double exit doors).  Please hand the completed card to the 
secretary. When the item is considered by the Board, individuals submitting 
presentation cards will be called upon prior to Board action.  Speakers must 
limit their comments to three (3) minutes.  The Board shall limit the total 
time for public input on each item to 30 minutes.  With Board consent, the 
president may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, 
depending on the topic and the number of persons wishing to be heard.  

 

 

2. Topics Not on Agenda:  Anyone in attendance may address any issue by 
following the same identification process as shown in I-A-1 above. Since 
the Board cannot take action on items which are not on the agenda, such 
items will be referred to the Superintendent for handling.  Individuals 
interested in speaking to items which are not on the agenda will be called 
upon under Item IV. 

 

 

B. Closed Session 
 

6:00 p.m. 

1. Pupil Personnel Matters/Advice from Legal Counsel – Existing and 
Anticipated Litigation (Disclosure of Case Name Would  
Jeopardize Potential Settlement Negotiations)/Real Property/Liability 
Claims/Negotiations/ Public Employee Appointments – Discipline –
Dismissal – Release (Government Code Section 54957)/ 
Employer/Employee Relations 

 

 

2. Public Employee Negotiations – Certificated School Employees 
Association (LJEA)/ Classified School Employees Association (CSEA); 
Agency Negotiator: Mr. Coombs  

 

 

3.  Superintendent’s Evaluation (Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957) 
 

 

C. Regular Session Approximately  
     7:30 p.m. 

 
II. Preliminary Procedural – Board President 
 

 

A.   Salute to the Flag 
 

 

B.   Reporting Out Action (if any) Taken in Closed Session  
 



Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
April 3, 2023 

Page 2 
 

C.  Introductions and Welcome of Guests 
 

 

D. Comments from the Public INFORMATION 
 

1. Board Agenda Items:  Any member of the audience may speak to any 
agenda item by submitting a “Presentation Card” (supply located on the 
table near double exit doors).  Please hand the completed card to the 
secretary.  When the item is considered by the Board, individuals 
submitting presentation cards will be called upon prior to Board action.  
Speakers must limit their comments to three (3) minutes.   The Board shall 
limit the total time for public input on each item to 30 minutes.  With Board 
consent, the president may increase or decrease the time allowed for public 
presentation, depending on the topic and the number of persons wishing to 
be heard. 

 

 

2. Topics Not on Agenda:  Anyone in attendance may address any issue by 
following the same identification process as shown in II-D-1 above. Since 
the Board cannot take action on items which are not on the agenda, such 
items will be referred to the Superintendent for handling.  Individuals 
interested in speaking to items which are not on the agenda will be called 
upon under Item IV. 

 

 

E.              Acknowledgement of Correspondence to the Board 
 

 INFORMATION 

F.              Approval of Agenda 
 

ACTION 

G.             Approval of Minutes from the March 6, 2023, Regular Board Meeting  
 

ACTION 

III. Reports 
 

INFORMATION 
 

A. Timely Information from Board and Superintendent – Board President 
 

• Republican Women’s Federated Essay Awards  
* * * RECESS * * * * 

 

 

B. School Reports 
         (School Reports will be the First Meeting of the Month) 

 

 

IV. Topics Not on the Agenda 
 

 

V.         General – Jim Coombs 
 

 

A. Resolution 2022/2023 No. 888 Recognizing April 17 – 21, 2023, as “Public 
School Volunteer Week” 

 

ACTION/ 
(RESOLUTION) 

 
B. Submission of Williams Litigation Settlement – Quarter Uniform ACTION 

 
 



Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
April 3, 2023 
Page 3 
 

Complaint for Quarter 3, January 1–March 31, 2023 
 

 

VI.  Business Services – David Bennett 
 

 

A. Presentation of Measure “LL”  Audit Report for 2021/2022 INFORMATION 
 

B. Acceptance of General Obligation Bond Measure LL, Citizens’ Bond 
Oversight Committee, 2021-22 Annual Report  

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 
C. Agreement with Post Bros Construction, Co. Maybrook Interim Housing 

Phase II (Rancho-Starbuck Interim Housing) Project, Bid #2223-01 
ACTION 

 
 

D. Public Hearing for California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Notice of 
Exemption at Rancho Starbuck Intermediate School Project 

PUBLIC HEARING/ 
INFORMATION  

 
E. Public Hearing for California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Notice of 

Exemption at Maybrook Interim Housing Project (Rancho-Starbuck Interim 
Housing) construction project. 

PUBLIC HEARING/ 
INFORMATION  

 
 

F. Approval of Professional Services Agreement, Hauffe Company Inc., (HCI)  
Division of State Architect (DSA) Inspections, Meadow Green Elementary 
School Modernization  

ACTION 
 
 
 

VII. Human Resources – Jim Coombs 
 

 

No Items Except on Consent  
 

 

VIII. Education Services – Sheri McDonald 
 

 

No Items Except on Consent   
 

IX.   Administrative Services – Carl Erickson 
 

 

No Items Except on Consent   
 

X.  Consent Calendar 
 

 

Action by the Board in adoption of the “Consent Calendar” means that all items 
appearing in this section are adopted by one single motion, unless a Member of the Board 
or the Superintendent requests that any such item be removed from the “Consent 
Calendar” and voted upon separately.  Generally, “Consent Calendar” items are enacted 
upon in one action to conserve time and permit focus on other-than-routine matters. 

 

 

A.    General – Jim Coombs 
 

 

1. Approval of Memorandum of Understanding Between Lowell Joint School  ACTION 
 
 



Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
April 3, 2023 

Page 4 
 

District and Concordia University, effective July 1, 2023 through July 31, 
2026 

 
 
 

2. Approval of Memorandum of Understanding Between Lowell Joint 
School District and Los Angeles University, Azusa Pacific University 
System, Effective July1, 2023, through June 30, 2028 

ACTION 
 
 
 
 

3. Approval of the Memorandum of Understanding With Walnut Valley 
Consortium Induction Program, Effective July 1, 2022 through June 30, 
2023 

 

ACTION 

4. Approval of Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) Between Lowell 
Joint School District and Loma Linda University from 2023 to 2028 
School Year  
 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 

5. Approval of Independent Contract with Hear Now OC dba Abramson 
Audiology to provide a Central Auditory Processing Disorder Evaluation 
for the 2022-2023 School Year 
 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 

B.     Business Services – David Bennett 
 

 

1. Purchase Order Report 2022/23 #9 ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 
2. Consolidated Check Register Listing Report 2022/23 #9 

 
 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 
C. Human Resources – Jim Coombs 

 
 

1. Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2022/23 #9 Which 
Includes Hiring, Resignations, Contract Adjustments, and Retirements 
for Certificated, Classified, and Confidential Employees 
 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

D.     Education Services – Sheri McDonald 
 

 

1. Approval of Before School Childcare Services Effective May 1, 2023, 
through May 31, 2024, at Various Sites in Lowell Joint School District 

 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 
2. Approval of Ratified Amendment to Agreement with YMCA OC to 

provide services for Expanded Learning Opportunities Program during 
the 2022/23 School Year 
 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

E.     Administrative Services – Carl Erickson 
 

 

1. Approval of Agreement with Debra Amos, to Provide Nutrition 
Consultant Services  

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 



Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
April 3, 2023 
Page 5 
 
 

XI.         Board Member/Superintendent Comments   INFORMATION 
 

XII.  Adjournment ADJOURNMENT 
 

 
Recess and/or closed session to be called at the discretion of the Board.  Meetings of the Board shall adjourn at or 
before 11:00 p.m. unless approved by a majority vote of the Board. 
  
Materials related to this agenda submitted to the Board of Trustees less than 72 hours prior to the meeting are available 
for public inspection by contacting the Superintendent’s Office at 11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier, CA 90603, 
or (562) 902-4203 during normal business hours.  
 
The next scheduled Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees Meeting is Monday, May 1, 2023. 
 
 



511 
 
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Jordan Elementary School, 10654 Jordan Road, Whittier, CA 90603 

 
MINUTES OF THE BOARD MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
March 6, 2023 
 

Call to Order President Shaw called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. at Jordan Elementary School 
10654 Jordan Road, Whittier, CA 90603 

 
 

Topics Not on the Agenda None. 
 

Closed Meeting President Shaw declared the meeting recessed to closed session at 6:31 p.m.  

Call to Order 
 
 

President Shaw reconvened the meeting to order at 7:35 p.m.  
 
The flag salute was led by Melissa Salinas, Board of Trustees Board Member. 
 

        Karen L. Shaw, Anastasia M. Shackelford, Anthony A. Zegarra, Christine J. Berg, 
Melissa A. Salinas 
                                     
Trustees Absent: None  
 

  Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools; Sheri McDonald, Assistant Superintendent 
of Educational Services; David Bennett, Assistant Superintendent of Business 
Services; Carl Erickson, Assistant Superintendent of Administrative Services 

 
Staff Absent:              None. 
 

Reporting Out Action (if any) 
Taken in Closed Session 
 

This evening in closed session, pursuant to Education Code section 44920, the 
Board took action in a unanimous roll call vote (5 – 0) to adopt Resolution 886 to 
release and non-reelect 20 certificated employees under temporary contracts 
effective at the end of the 2022-2023 school year, and delegated the authority to the 
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents. 

 
Introduction / Welcome 
 

President Shaw welcomed the many guests in attendance, staff members present, 
guests, Allison Fonti, LJEA president, Leslie Mangold, LJEA lead negotiator and 
CSEA President, Darleene Pullen. 
 

Acknowledgement of 
Correspondence 
 

Ms. Shaw acknowledged that all Board members received and email from a parent. 

Approval of Agenda 
 

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (5-0) to approve the March 
6, 2023, Board agenda. 
 

Approval of Minutes It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (5-0) to approve the minutes 
from the February 6, 2023, Regular Board Meeting. 
 

 



March 6, 2023 
Page 512 

 
Timely Information from the 
Board and Superintendent 

 

These students were recognized as recipients of the “Every Student Succeeds” 
ACSA award.   
Mrs. Malm introduced and spoke about Briana Rodriguez a fifth grade student at El 
Portal Elementary. 
Dr. Elmquist introduced and spoke about Joseph Carlon a first grade student from 
Jordan Elementary. 
Mrs. Jacobsen introduced and spoke about Codey Chamu Gonzalez a first grade 
student from Macy Elementary. 
Mr. Cukro introduced and spoke about Edward Delgado a fourth grade student at 
Meadow Green Elementary. 
Mrs. Van Hoogmoed introduced and spoke about Desiree Fernandez a fifth grade 
student at Olita Elementary. 
Dr. Jackson introduced and spoke about Kyland Nicholas an eighth grade student at 
Rancho Starbuck.  Kyland was also chosen and the district recipient of the “Every 
Student Succeeds” ACSA award. 
 
Ms. Shaw presented each student with a certificate and a book in honor of their 
achievements. 
 

RECESS 
 

Ms. Shaw declared a recess at 7:53 p.m.  Ms. Shaw reopened the Board meeting at 
8:01 p.m. 
 

School Reports  
          

Each Board member shared highlights of their respective schools. 

Topics Not on the Agenda None. 
 

Adoption of the 2024-2025 
Student Attendance Calendar 

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote (5– 0) to adopt the 
2024/2025 student attendance calendar, and that the Superintendent or designee be 
authorized to execute the necessary documents. 
 
 

Presentation of Second 
Interim Report 2022/2023 

 

Education Code Sections 35035(g), 42130, and 42131 require Board approval of the 
District’s Second Interim Report 2022/23 and certification by the Board as to 
whether or not the District certifies they are able to maintain positive cash and fund 
balances for the current and subsequent two fiscal years. The Board can certify they 
are certain (positive certification), uncertain (qualified certification), or negative 
(negative certification) they can meet their current and subsequent two years 
positive cash and fund balances.  The Board approved interim report is due to the 
Orange County Department of Education by March 15, 2023. 
 
It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote (5-0) to adopt the 2022/23 
Second Interim and approve a “Positive Certification” for the reporting period of the 
District’s ability to meet its financial obligations for the current and two subsequent 
years based upon the current 2022/23 State budget and proposed 2023/24 State 
budget assumptions defined by the Orange County Department of Education, and 
that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary 
documents. 
 

 



March 6, 2023 
Page 513 
 

Agreement with Red Wave 
Comm, Inc. for Electrical 
And Low Voltage on the 
Maybrook Interim Housing 
Phase II (Rancho-Starbuck 
Interim Housing) Project, 
Bid #2223-01 

 

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote (5-0) to approve the 
agreement with Red Wave Comm, Inc., for the electrical and low voltage portions of 
the Maybrook Interim Housing Phase II (Rancho-Intermediate Interim Housing) 
project (2223-01), funding for the Maybrook Interim Housing Phase II (Rancho-
Starbuck Interim Housing) project to come from Measure LL, Fund 21-General 
Obligation Bond, 2018 Election, 121-0000-0-6230-0000-8500-115, and that the 
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents. 

 
Agreement with Spec 
Construction Co., Inc. for 
General Construction on the 
Maybrook Interim Housing 
Phase II (Rancho-Starbuck 
Interim Housing) Project, 
Bid #2223-01 

 

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote (5-0) to approve the 
agreement with Spec Construction Co., Inc., for the general construction portions of 
the Maybrook Interim Housing Phase II (Rancho-Intermediate Interim Housing) 
project (2223-01), funding for the Maybrook Interim Housing Phase II (Rancho-
Starbuck Interim Housing) project will come from Measure LL, Fund 21 - General 
Obligation Bond, 2018 Election., 2121-0000-0-6230-0000-8500-115, and that the 
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents. 
 

Agreement with Miller 
Plumbing, Inc. For Plumbing 
& Site Utilities on the 
Maybrook Interim Housing 
Phase II (Rancho- Starbuck 
Interim Housing) Project, 
Bid #2223-01 
 

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote (5– 0) to approve the 
agreement with Miller Plumbing, Inc. for the Plumbing and Site Utilities portions of 
the Maybrook Interim Housing Phase II (Rancho-Intermediate Interim Housing) 
project (2223-01), Funding for the Maybrook Interim Housing Phase II (Rancho-
Starbuck Interim Housing) project will come from Measure LL, Fund 21 - General 
Obligation Bond, 2018 Election, 2121-0000-0-6230-0000-8500-115, and that the 
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents. 

 
Approval of Professional 
Services Agreement, Hauffe 
Company Inc., (HCI)  
Division of State Architect 
(DSA) Inspections, Maybrook 
Interim Housing Phase II 
(Rancho-Starbuck Interim 
Housing) 
 

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote (5-0) to approve the 
Professional Services Agreement, Hauffe Company Inc.,(HCI), DSA Inspection 
Services, Maybrook Interim Housing Phase II (Rancho-Starbuck Interim Housing), 
effective March 6, 2023, through March 6, 2024, not to exceed $62,720.00 (21.0-
00000-0-00000-85000-6281-0011000) Measure LL (21.0 Bond Fund), and that the 
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.  

 

Approval of Professional 
Services Agreement, Hauffe 
Company Inc., (HCI)  
Division of State Architect 
(DSA) Inspections, Rancho-
Starbuck Intermediate School 
 

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote (5-0) to approve the 
Professional Services Agreement, Hauffe Company Inc., (HCI), DSA Inspection 
Services, Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School Modernization, effective March 6, 
2023, through December 31, 2024, not to exceed $250,880.00 (21.0-00000-0-00000-
85000-6281-0011000) Measure LL (21.0 Bond Fund), and that the Superintendent 
or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.  

 
Resolution 2022/23 No. 884  
Finding the Proposed 
Rancho-Starbuck 
Intermediate School Project 
Exempt from the California 
Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA), Approving the 
Filing and Recording of a  

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote (5– 0) to adopt 
Resolution 2022/23 No. 884  Finding the Proposed Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate 
School Project Exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), 
Approving the Filing and Recording of a Notice of Exemption and Approving the 
Project), and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the 
necessary documents. 

 

 



March 6, 2023 
Page 514 

 
Notice of Exemption and 
Approving the Project 
 

 

Resolution 2022/23 No. 885  
Finding the Proposed 
Maybrook Interim Housing 
Phase II (Rancho-Starbuck 
Interim Housing) Project 
Exempt from the California 
Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA), Approving the 
Filing and Recording of a 
Notice of Exemption and 
Approving the Project 
 

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote (5– 0) to adopt 
Resolution 2022/23 No. 885  Finding the Proposed Maybrook Interim Housing 
Phase II (Rancho-Starbuck Interim Housing) Project Exempt from the California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), Approving the Filing and Recording of a 
Notice of Exemption and Approving the Project, and that the Superintendent or 
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents. 

 

Resolution 2022/23 No. 886, 
to Release and Non-Reelect 
Temporary Certificated 
Employees 

 

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote (5– 0) to adopt 
Resolution 2022/23 No. 886, to Release and Non-Reelect Temporary Certificated 
Employees, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the 
necessary documents.  

 
Approval of the 
Comprehensive School 
Safety Plan for 2022/2023 
school year. 

 

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote (5-0) to approve the 
2022/223 Comprehensive School Safety Plan for each school site, per California 
Education Code 35294.6 and 32282, and that the Superintendent or designee be 
authorized to execute the necessary documents.  

 
Approval of First 
Amendment to Agreement 
FCI-SD4-15 By and 
Between Children and 
Families Commission of 
Orange County and Lowell 
Joint School District 

 

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote (5-0) to approve the 
amended agreement with Children and Families Commission of Orange County 
and Lowell Joint School District, with an additional $86,400 for increased or 
additional Services to the District, $84,400 for Kindergarten Readiness Initiative 
(KRI) services and $2,000 for Early Development Index (EDI) Services, for the 
period July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2024, and that the Superintendent or 
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.  

 
Resolution 2022/23 No. 887 
Declaring March 6-10, 2023 
as “National School 
Breakfast Week” 

 

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote (5– 0) to adopt 
Resolution 2022/23 No.887 supporting March 6-10, 2023 “National School 
Breakfast Week”, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute 
the necessary documents.  

 
Consent Calendar 

 
It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (5 – 0), to approve/ratify 
the following items, under a consent procedure. 
 

Approval of Agreement  with 
Behavior and Education Inc., 
a Nonpublic Nonsectarian 
Agency, to Provide 
additional direct Behavioral 
Intervention Services for  
select district students for the  

Approved the Agreement with Behavior and Education Inc., a nonpublic 
nonsectarian agency, to provide additional direct Behavioral Intervention Services 
for a select District Students for the 2022/2023 school year, at the rate of $60.00 
and $80.00 per hour, not to exceed $100,000.00 and that the Superintendent or 
designee be authorized to execute the agreement. 

 



March 6, 2023 
Page 515 
 

2022/2023 School Year 
 

 

Approval of Consultant 
Agreement with Mr. Ryan 
Morales to Provide After-
School Coaching Services 
for the 2022/23 School Year 
 

Approved the consultant agreement with Mr. Ryan Morales to provide after-school 
coaching services for the 2022/23 school year, at the amount of $700.00, not to 
exceed $1400.00, to be paid from the monies secured by the Rancho Starbuck 
Athletic account, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute 
the agreement.  

 
Approval of Consultant 
Agreement with Mr. Bryan 
Tarelo to Provide After 
School Coaching Services 
for the 2022/23 School Year 

Approved the consultant agreement with Mr. Bryan Tarelo to provide after-school 
coaching services for the 2022/23 school year, at the amount of $700.00, not to 
exceed $1400.00, to be paid from the monies secured by the Rancho Starbuck 
Athletic account, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute 
the agreement. 
 

Acceptance of Donations  
 

Approved the donation, School First $1500.00, which have been donated to the 
District Board Donation Account and a letter of appreciation be written to the 
donor. 

 
Approval of Memorandum 
of Understanding Between 
Lowell Joint School District 
and California Baptist 
University, effective 
February 23, 2023 through 
June 30, 2026 
 

Approved the Memorandum of Understanding between California Baptist 
University, and Lowell Joint School District for the period of January 1, 2023 
through June 30, 2026, at no cost to the district, and that the Superintendent or 
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents. 

 

Purchase Order Report 
2022/23 #8 

Approved the Purchase Order Report 2022/23 #8, issued January 1, 2023 through 
January 31, 2023, as attached, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized 
to execute the necessary documents. 
 

Consolidated Check 
Register Listing Report 
2022/23 #8 
 

Approved the Check Register Listing Report 2022/23 #8, issued January 1, 2023 
through January 31, 2023, as attached, and that the Superintendent or designee be 
authorized to execute the necessary documents. 
 

Employer-Employee 
Relations/Personnel Report 
Hiring, Resignations, 
Contract 2022/23 #8 Which 
Includes Adjustments and 
Retirements for Certificated, 
Classified, and Confidential 
Employees 
  

Ratified Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2022/23 #8, as attached, 
which includes hiring, resignations, contract adjustments, and retirements for 
certificated, classified, and confidential employees. 

Approval of the 2022-2023 
Classified Management  
Salary Schedule, Effective 
March 6, 2022, with the 
Addition of the Food  

Approved the 2022-2023 Classified Management salary schedule, effective March 
6, 2023, with the addition of the Nutrition Services Supervisor position, and that 
the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents. 

 

 



March 6, 2023 
Page 516 

 
Services Supervisor and 
Operations Position 
 

 

Approval of Consultant 
Agreement with RMH Dance 
&amp; Productions to 
Provide Audio and Lighting 
Services for Lowell Joint 
Youth Theatre Seussical 
Shows during the 2022/2023 
School Year 
 

Approved the consultant agreement with RMH Dance & amp; Productions to 
provide Audio and Lighting services for the Seussical Shows at Macy and Meadow 
Green on March 10, 11, 12, 2023, not to exceed $4,175.00, funding to be paid by 
Art, Music, and Instructional Materials block grant,  and that the Superintendent or 
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.  

  

Approval of Agreement with 
Fullerton Joint Union High 
School District Provision of 
Library Services, Effective 
July 1, 2022 through June 30, 
2025 
 
 

Approved the Agreement with Fullerton Joint Union High School District for the 
provision of Library Services effective July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2025, not to 
exceed $1000.00, to be paid for by the Curriculum department funds, and that the 
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents 

Approval of Extended Field 
Trip to Catalina Island 
Marine Institute from March 
13-15, 2023 
 

There will be 54 sixth-grade students from Macy Elementary School participating in 
an extended field trip to Catalina Island Marine Institute from Monday, March 13, 
2023, to, Wednesday, March 15, 2023.  Students will enjoy a variety of experiential 
science labs and adventure activities in Marine Science and Island Ecology.  
Supervision will be provided by 3 staff members and 8 parent volunteers. 
Supervision will be provided by the following individuals: Patty Jacobsen (Staff), 
Jessica Sober (Staff). Michelle Valdez (Staff), Nicole Jasso (Parent), Rashell Flores 
(Parent), Steven Coumparoules (Parent), Jose Quintero (Parent), Hugo Cisneros 
(Parent), Erica Gomez (Parent), David De Alba (Parent) 
 
Approved the extended field trip to Catalina Island Marine Institute, March 13-15, 
2023, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary 
documents. 
 

Approval of Extended Field 
Trip to Ocean Institute in 
Dana Point from March 8 – 
11, 2023 

 

There will be 34 fifth-grade students from Macy Elementary School participating in 
two extended field trips to the Ocean Institute in Dana Point.  Group #1 with 19 
students will attend on March 8th & 9th and Group #2 with 15 students will attend on 
March 10th & 11th.  Students will study the history of the Revolutionary War in a real 
life setting.  Supervision will be provided by 3 staff members and 5 parent volunteers 
for each group. 
Supervision will be provided by the following individuals for both groups: Patty 
Jacobsen (Staff), Michelle Valdes (Staff), Sylvia Lee (Staff), Robert La Voie 
(Parent), Albert Rubalcaba (Parent), Elena Klock (Parent), Nadine Machuca 
(Parent), Kara Perez (Parent), Laurie Kudler (Parent) , Sam Sullivan (Parent), Gena 
Bonafede (Parent), Wendy Pollard (Parent), Quyen Ly (Parent), Lee Perine (Parent) 
 

Approved the extended field trip to the Ocean Institute, March 8-11, 2023, and that 
the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents 

 



March 6, 2023 
Page 517 
 
Approval of Agreement 
with Magic Jump Rentals, 
Inc. to Provide Inflatables 
for Rancho Starbuck 
Intermediate School, for 
School Dances and Other 
Annual Events for the 2022-
2023 school year  
 

Approved the agreement with Magic Jump Rentals, Inc. for inflatables for Rancho 
Starbuck Intermediate School, for the school dances and other annual events, not to 
exceed $10,000, to be paid by the Rancho Starbuck ASB and donation account, and 
that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary 
documents. 

 

Approval of Agreement with 
A & D Transportation for 
Athletic and Field Trip 
Transportation for the 2022-
2023 School Year 
 

Approved the contract with A & D Transportation for Field Trip Transportation 
services for the 2022-2023 school year, and that the Superintendent or designee be 
authorized to execute the necessary documents. 

 
 

Approval of Hot Dogger 
Tours, Inc. dba Gold Coast 
Tours Bus Transportation 
Services for the 2022-2023 
School Year 
 

Approved the contract with Hot Dogger Tours, Inc. dba Gold Coast Tours for field 
trip transportation services for the 2022-2023 school year, and that the 
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents. 

Approval of Lux Bus 
Transportation Services for 
the 2022-2023 School Year 
 

Approved the contract with Lux Transportation for field trip transportation services 
for the 2022-2023 school year, and that the Superintendent or designee be 
authorized to execute the necessary documents. 

 
Approval of Zum Bus 
Transportation Services for 
the 2022-2023 School Year 
 

Approved the contract with Zum Bus Company for field trip transportation services 
for the 2022-2023 school year, and that the Superintendent or designee be 
authorized to execute the necessary documents. 

 
Board Member/ 
Superintendent Comments 
 

Mr. Coombs thanked everyone for recognizing the Every Student Succeeds ACSA 
Students. 
Mrs. Shackelford requested knowing more about these student’s achievements 
privately. 
Mr. Coombs stated the reason that they held the board meeting at Jordan was for the 
rededication ceremony of Jordan Elementary that was held there earlier that evening. 
Dr. Zegarra thanked all of the visitors that attended. 
 

Adjournment 
 

President Shaw declared the meeting adjourned at 8:37 p.m. in accordance with 
Government Code Section 54956.9 (a, b, c) and indicated no further public action 
would be taken 
 

Date Approved: 
 
 
    
 

 
 
 
______________________________________________________ 
                       Clerk/President/Secretary to the Board of Trustees 

 























































































































































































































   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
ADOPTION BY MAJORITY ROLL CALL VOTE. 
 

V-A1-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
April 3, 2023 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees 
 

 

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Resolution 2022/23 No. 888, Recognizing April 17 – 21, 
2023, as “Public School Volunteer Week” 

ACTION/ 
(RESOLUTION) 

 
 
 
Volunteers embody the American spirit and are one of our nation’s most valuable resources.  
April 17 – 21, 2023, is being recognized as “Public School Volunteer Week” and it is 
recommended that Resolution 2022/23 No. 888 recognizing April 17 – 21, 2023, as “Public 
School Volunteer Week” be adopted, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized 
to execute the necessary documents. 

 



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

RESOLUTION 2022/23 NO. 888 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF  
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT  

OF LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,  
RECOGNIZING APRIL 17 – 21, 2023, AS    

“PUBLIC SCHOOL VOLUNTEER WEEK” 
 

 WHEREAS, volunteers embody the American spirit and are one of our nation’s most 
valuable resources; and  
 
 WHEREAS, volunteerism is increasingly recognized as a powerful and creative force in 
building strong, healthy and productive communities; and  
 
 WHEREAS, volunteers possess abundant skills, talents and expertise that they generously 
and enthusiastically apply in meeting the needs of the community; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the students and staff members of Lowell Joint School District reap the 
benefits of this great American tradition through the work of local volunteers whose efforts and 
commitment enrich our lives and enhance our neighborhoods; and 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Trustees, on behalf of the 
students, parents, and community at large, does hereby recognize April 17 – 21, 2023, as a formal 
recognition and appreciation of the volunteers in the Lowell Joint School District. 
 
 APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 3rd day of April, 2023, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:    
 
NOES:    
  
ABSTAIN:   
 
ABSENT:    

 
I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of  
Los Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing 
resolution was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on 
the 3rd day of April, 2023, and passed by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal the 3rd day of April, 2023. 
 

 
 

         
Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees 

 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

V-B1-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
April 3, 2023 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees 
 

 

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Submission of Williams Litigation Settlement – Quarter Uniform 
Complaint for Quarter 3, January 1–March 31, 2023 

 

ACTION 

 
 
The Williams Litigation Settlement requires districts to implement the following Uniform 
Complaint Procedures: 
 

1. Adopt a policy/administrative regulation for a modified Uniform Complaint Procedure; 
2. Post a notice in each classroom; and  
3. Prepare and submit a report to the County Superintendent of Schools. 

 
Education Code Section 35186(d) requires, “A school district shall report summarized data on 
the nature and resolution of all complaints on a quarterly basis to the county superintendent of 
schools and the governing board of the school district.  The summaries shall be publicly 
reported on a quarterly basis at a regularly scheduled meeting of the governing board of the 
school district.  The report shall include the number of complaints by general subject area with 
the number of resolved and unresolved complaints.  The complaints and written responses shall 
be available as public records.” 
 
To meet the Uniform Complaint Reporting requirements per Education Code Section 
35186(d), the April 3, 2023, Board agenda will include a Report on the Nature and Resolution 
of All Williams Settlement Complaints received from January 1 through  
March 31, 2023. 
 
It is recommended that the submission of the Williams Litigation Settlement – Quarterly 
Uniform Complaint Report for Quarter January 1 – March 31, 2023, with zero complaints, be 
approved, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary 
documents.  



 
 

Williams Lawsuit Settlement 
Quarterly Report on Uniform Complaints 2022-2023 

 
 
 

District Name: Lowell Joint School District 
 

Date: April 3, 2023 
 

 

 

Person completing this form: MJ Evanoff Title: Exec Asst to Supt/Cert Personnel 
 

 

 

Quarter covered by this report (Check One Below): 
 

 1st QTR July 1 to September 30 Due 15-Oct 2022 
 2nd QTR October 1 to December 31 Due 14- Jan 2023 

  ✔ 3rd QTR January 1 to March 31 Due 15-Apr 2023 
 4th QTR April 1 to June 30 Due 15-Jul 20223 

 

Date for information to be reported publicly at governing board meeting: 

Please check the box that applies: 

April 3, 2023 
 

 

No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter 
indicated above. 

 
Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated 
above. The following chart summarizes the nature and resolution of these 
complaints. 

 
 Number of Complaints 

Received in Quarter 
Number of Complaints 

Resolved 
Number of Complaints 

Unresolved 

Instructional Materials    

Facilities    
Teacher Vacancy and Misassignment    

TOTAL 0 0 0 
 

Print Name of District Superintendent Jim Coombs 
 

 

 
 

Signature of District Superintendent   Date 
 

Return the Quarterly Summary to: 
Williams Legislation Implementation Project 
Los Angeles County Office of Education 
c/o Kirit Chauhan, Williams Settlement Legislation 
9300 Imperial Highway, ASM/Williams ECW 284 
Downey, CA 90242 

 
Telephone: (562) 803-8382 
FAX: (562) 803-8325 
E-Mail: Chauhan_Kirit@lacoe.edu 

April 3, 2023 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Rev. 07-27-21 

 
 

 

mailto:Chauhan_Kirit@lacoe.edu


Orange County Department of Education 
Educational Services Division 

Williams Settlement Legislation 
Quarterly Report of Uniform Complaints 

2022-23 

District: 

District Contact: 

Title: 

Quarter #1 
Quarter #2 
Quarter #3 
Quarter #4 

July 1 – September 30, 2022 
October 1 – December 31, 2022 
January 1 – March 31, 2023 
April 1 – June 30, 2023 

Report due by October 31, 2022 
Report due by January 31, 2023 
Report due by April 28, 2023 
Report due by July 28, 2023 

Check the box that applies: 

No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter indicated above. 

Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated above. The following chart 
summarizes the nature and resolution of the complaints. 

Type of Complaint Total # of 
Complaints # Resolved # Unresolved 

Textbooks and Instructional Materials 

Teacher Vacancies or Misassignments 

Facility Conditions 

TOTALS 

Name of Superintendent: 

Signature of Superintendent: Date: 

Please submit to: 
Orange County Department of Education  

P.O. Box 9050, Costa Mesa, CA 92628-9050
Attention: Alicia Gonzalez, Sr. Administrative Assistant/R101

Phone: (714) 966-4336     Email: aliciagonzalez@ocde.us 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
INFORMATION. 
 

VI-A1-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
April 3, 2023 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Presentation of Measure “LL” Audit Report for 
2021/2022 

INFORMATION 

                                                                         
 
Article XIII A of the California Constitution requires school districts to annually obtain 
an independent financial and performance audit to ensure that the funds have been 
expended only on the specific projects listed.  The firm of Nigro and Nigro performed the 
2021/2022 financial and performance audit of Lowell Joint School District Measure LL 
expenditures.   
 
Education Code Sect.15286 requires these audits to be submitted to the citizen’s 
oversight committee established pursuant to Section 15278 at the same time they are 
submitted to the school district or community college district, no later than March 31 of 
each year.  Therefore, this audit has also been provided to the district’s bond oversight 
committee members when the board of trustees were sent the March 30, 2023 board 
agenda information. 
 
Jeff Nigro, partner with the firm will present the Measure “LL” financial audit for the 
Lowell Joint School District financial statements. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DB: ds 
 
 
 
 
 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

VI-B1-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
April 3, 2023 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees 
 

 

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Acceptance of General Obligation Bond Measure 
LL, Citizens’ Bond Oversight Committee, 2021-22 
Annual Report 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 
 
 

Background: 
On June 11, 2018, the Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees approved Resolution 
2018-19 No. 724 ordering a School Bond Election. On November 6, 2018, the voters in the 
Lowell Joint School District passed measure LL. Approval of Measure LL authorized the 
District to issue up to an aggregate principal amount of $48,000,000 in General Obligation 
Bonds.  
 
The Measure LL election was conducted under Proposition 39, being chaptered as the Strict 
Accountability in Local School Construction Bonds Act of 2000 and was approved and 
authorized subject to provisions of Section 1 of Article XIIIA of the California Constitution 
which established California Education Code Section 15278. California Education Code Section 
15278 requires the establishment of an Independent Citizens’ Bond Oversight Committee 
(“Committee”) in order to satisfy the accountability requirements of Proposition 39.  
 
The Board of Education of the Lowell Joint School District established the Independent 
Citizens’ Bond Oversight Committee on October 28, 2019. The Committee maintains the duties 
and rights set forth in the Bylaws. The Committee does not have legal capacity independent 
from the District. Moreover, the Committee is charged with responsibility for overseeing the 
expenditure of Measure LL projects and bond proceeds only. 
 
The bylaws state that an annual report is to be delivered by the Committee, to the Board of 
Trustees advising on the appropriate expenditure of Measure LL proceeds. 
 
Recommendation: 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees accept the Citizens’ Bond Oversight Committee’s 
2021-22 Annual Report.  



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

VI-C1-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
April 3, 2023 
 
 
To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees 
 
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools 
 
Subject: Agreement with Post Bros Construction, Co. Maybrook Interim                      ACTION 

Housing Phase II (Rancho-Starbuck Interim Housing) Project, 
 Bid #2223-01 

    
 
Advertisements for the demolition and grading portions of the Maybrook Interim Housing Phase 
II (Rancho-Starbuck Interim Housing) were placed in the Whittier Daily News and in the trade 
journal. Two bids were received on March 17, 2023. This Board agenda item recommends 
approval of an agreement with Post Bros Construction, Co. 
 
Contractor Base Bid Allowance Total Bid 
MDB General 
Engineering, Inc. 

236,000.00 200,000.00 436,000.00 

Post Bros Construction, 
Co. 

123,729.00 200,000.00 323,729.00 

 
Post Bros Construction, Co, submitted the lowest responsive and responsible base bid. Reference 
checks verified that the selected bidder is both responsive and responsible. 
 
Funding for the Maybrook Interim Housing Phase II (Rancho-Starbuck Interim Housing) project 
will come from Measure LL, Fund 21 - General Obligation Bond, 2018 Election. 
2121-0000-0-6230-0000-8500-115 
 
It is recommended that an agreement with Post Bros Construction, Co. for the demolition and 
grading portions of the Maybrook Interim Housing Phase II (Rancho-Intermediate Interim 
Housing) project (2223-01) be approved, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized 
to execute the necessary documents. 
 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
INFORMATION ONLY. 
 

VI-D1-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
April 3, 2023 
 
 

  

To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Public Hearing for California Environmental Quality 
Act (CEQA) Notice of Exemption at Rancho 
Starbuck Intermediate School Project 

PUBLIC HEARING/ 
INFORMATION 

 
 
As the District approaches the Rancho Starbuck Intermediate School Project, it is suggested that the 
District file a California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Notice of Exemption (NOE) with the 
County records department as part of community outreach and notification process. A NOE indicates 
that the District has determined there is little or no environmental impact as the result of the project.  
 
The District will file a Notice of Exemption with the Orange County recorder which will be published 
at their discretion. We will also post a Legal Notice of Public Hearing in the Whittier Daily News 
relating to the construction work occurring at Rancho Starbuck Intermediate School Project. 
   
The NOE reads in part:  

• Class 1 consists of the operation, repair, permitting, leasing, or minor alterations of existing 
public structures, mechanical equipment or topographical features, involving little or no 
expansion of use 

   
The Notice of Public Hearing allows the public to speak and describes notification that the project 
may consist of some of the work described in the NOE above.  
 
 



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 

NOTICE OF CONSIDERATION  
 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Trustees (“Board”) of the Lowell Joint 
School District (“School District”) at its regular Board meeting to be held in the Board 
Room at the District Office, 11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier CA, on Monday, April 
3, 2023, pursuant to California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Fish and Game Code 
Section 711.4 (a), (b), (c), and (e) Ord. 91-0225 ~1, 199, is hereby providing notice of Public 
hearing for interested parties. Under the voter’s approval of Measure LL, the District has been 
authorized to upgrade and modernize its five elementary schools and one intermediate school. 
The District has filed a Notice of Exemption with the Orange County Clerk. 
 
The Lowell Joint School District will be undertaking a construction project of minor work 
to existing buildings to complete venting and condensate lines for an HVAC system, 
removal and replacement of roofing materials and installation of an upgraded Fire Alarm 
system on existing buildings at: 
 

RANCHO STARBUCK INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 
16430 WOODBRIAR DRIVE 

WHITTIER, CA  90604 
 
which will commence on or about June 1, 2023. 
  
The “project” consists of the operation, repair, maintenance, permitting, leasing, licensing, 
or minor alterations of existing public structures, facilities mechanical equipment or 
topographical features, involving negligible or no expansion of use beyond that existing at 
the time of the agency’s determination. This notification will be posted on the District’s 
website upon Board approval and at the work site.   
  
Questions and/or comments can be made during the regularly scheduled April 3, 2023 
Board Meeting during the Comments from the Public. The Notice of Public Hearing was 
published in the Whittier Daily News on March 22, and March 29, 2023. 
 
Should you wish, inquiries and comments can be directed to David Bennett, Assistant 
Superintendent, Business Services, dbennett@ljsd.org or by calling (562) 902-4202. 
  
 
David Bennett, Assistant Superintendent , Business Services 
Lowell Joint School District 
 
 

mailto:dbennett@ljsd.org


   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
INFORMATION ONLY. 
 

VI-E1-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
April 3, 2023 
 
 

  

To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Public Hearing for California Environmental Quality 
Act (CEQA) Notice of Exemption at Maybrook 
Interim Housing Project (Rancho-Starbuck Interim 
Housing) construction project. 

PUBLIC HEARING/ 
INFORMATION 

 
 
As the District approaches the Maybrook Interim Housing Project (Rancho-Starbuck Interim 
Housing) construction project. It is suggested that the District file a California Environmental Quality 
Act (CEQA) Notice of Exemption (NOE) with the County records department as part of community 
outreach and notification process. A NOE indicates that the District has determined there is little or 
no environmental impact as the result of the project.  
 
The District will file a Notice of Exemption with the Orange County recorder which will be published 
at their discretion. We will also post a Legal Notice of Public Hearing in the Whittier Daily News 
relating to the construction work occurring at Maybrook Interim Housing Project (Rancho-Starbuck 
Interim Housing). 
   
The NOE reads in part:  

• Class 1 consists of the operation, repair, permitting, leasing, or minor alterations of existing 
public structures, mechanical equipment or topographical features, involving little or no 
expansion of use 

   
The Notice of Public Hearing allows the public to speak and describes notification that the project 
may consist of some of the work described in the NOE above.  
 
 



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 

NOTICE OF CONSIDERATION  
 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Trustees (“Board”) of the Lowell Joint 
School District (“School District”) at its regular Board meeting to be held in the Board 
Room at the District Office, 11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier CA, on Monday, 
April 3, 2023,  pursuant to California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Fish and Game 
Code Section 711.4 (a), (b), (c), and (e) Ord. 91-0225 ~1, 199, is hereby providing notice of 
Public hearing for interested parties.   Under the voter’s approval of Measure LL, the District 
has been authorized to upgrade and modernize its five elementary schools and one 
intermediate school.   The District has filed a Notice of Exemption with the Los Angeles 
County Clerk.   
 
The Lowell Joint School District will be undertaking a construction project of minor work 
to include installation of 11 temporary relocatable classroom buildings, 1 temporary 
relocatable rest room building and alterations to 1 associated site work. 
 

MAYBROOK ELEMENTARY  SCHOOL 
( FOR RANCHO STARBUCK) 

11700 S. MAYBROOK 
WHITTIER, CA  90604 

 
which will commence on or about April 4, 2023. 
  
The “project” consists of the operation, repair, maintenance, permitting, leasing, licensing, 
or minor alterations of existing public structures, facilities mechanical equipment or 
topographical features, involving negligible or no expansion of use beyond that existing at 
the time of the agency’s determination including the installation of 11 temporary 
relocatable classroom buildings and 1 temporary relocatable rest room building.  This 
notification will be posted on the District’s website upon Board approval and at the work 
site.   
  
Questions and/or comments can be made during the regularly scheduled April 3, 2023 
Board Meeting during the Comments from the Public.  The Notice of Public Hearing was 
published in the Whittier Daily News on March 22, and March 29, 2023. 
 
Should you wish, inquiries and comments can be directed to David Bennett, Assistant 
Superintendent, Business Services, dbennett@ljsd.org or by calling (562) 902-4202 
  
 
David Bennett, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services  
Lowell Joint School District 
 
 

mailto:dbennett@ljsd.org


   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

VI-FI-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
April 3, 2023 
 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: Approval of Professional Services Agreement, Hauffe 
Company Inc., (HCI)  Division of State Architect 
(DSA) Inspections, Meadow Green Elementary School 
Modernization 

ACTION 
 

 
Background: 
 
On June 11, 2018, the Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees approved Resolution 
2018-19 No. 724 ordering a School Bond Election. On November 6, 2018, the voters in the 
Lowell Joint School District passed measure LL. A part of Measure LL includes the repairs 
and upgrades to District facilities. This expenditure is subject to the purview of the Citizens 
Bond Oversight Committee. 

 
Current Considerations: 

Unlike the Public Works competitive bidding process, Professional Service providers can be 
selected on the basis of their qualifications, services they provide and their value to the 
Client. 

Pursuant to Education Code 17280-17317 and more specifically article 17311 (a), “The 
Department of General Services shall make such inspection of the school buildings and of the 
work of construction or alteration as in its judgment is necessary or proper for the 
enforcement of this article and the protection of the safety of the pupils, the teachers, and the 
public. The school district, city, city and county, or the political subdivision within the 
jurisdiction of which any school building is constructed or altered shall provide for and 
require competent, adequate, and continuous inspection during construction or alteration by 
an inspector satisfactory to the architect or structural engineer and the Department of General 
Services.” The Division of State Architect (DSA) is under the jurisdiction of the Department 
of General Services.  As construction projects receive DSA approval of plans and new 
construction contracts are let, there is a need to provide inspection services as mandated by 
Education Code 17280-17317 and more specifically, article 17311(a). 
 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

VI-FI-1 

In May, 2022, the Board took action to approve an agreement with Hauffe Company Inc., 
(HCI), to provide the Division of State Architect (DSA) Inspector of Record (IOR) services 
for 32 weeks on the Meadow Green project. Because of the delay in materials, weather days, 
and District added scope, it is necessary to extend the agreement for 6.5 more weeks. HCI 
provided the District with a proposal dated March 9, 2023 for DSA inspection services for 
the Meadow Green Elementary School Modernization. 

Financial Implications: 

Financial Impact:     $29,120. 
Funding Source:   Measure LL General Obligation Bond – Fund 21.0 
 
Recommendation: 

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve a Professional Services Agreement, 
Hauffe Company Inc.,(HCI),  DSA Inspection Services, Meadow Green Elementary School 
Modernization, effective April 3, 2023, through April 3, 2024, not to exceed $29,120 (21.0-
00000-0-00000-85000-6281-0008000) Measure LL (21.0 Bond Fund), and that the 
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.  

 

 

 

 

DB/ds 
 

 

 

 

 





   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

X-A1-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
April 3, 2023 
 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Approval of Memorandum of Understanding Between Lowell 
Joint School District and Concordia University, effective July 
1, 2023 through July 31, 2026 

ACTION 
 

 
 
The purpose of this agreement is to provide clinical placement experiences to student-
trainees enrolled in School Counseling and Psychology specialization, be effective July 1, 
2023 through July 31, 2026, at no cost to the district, unless terminated sooner.  
 
Either party may terminate this Agreement on 30 days written notice to the other party; 
provided, however, that credential candidates shall be allowed to conclude any ongoing 
assignments.  Performance under this Agreement shall be reviewed annually, and the 
parties may agree to annual extensions after expiration of the initial term. 
 
It is recommended that the Memorandum of Understanding between Concordia University and 
Lowell Joint School District, to provide clinical placement experiences to student-trainees 
enrolled in school counseling and psychology specialization, for the period of July 1, 2023 
through July 31, 2026 be approved, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to 
execute the necessary documents. 
 
 
 
 

 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

X-A2-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
April 3, 2023 
 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees 
 

 

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Approval of Memorandum of Understanding Between 
Lowell Joint School District and Los Angeles University, 
Azusa Pacific University System, for Educational, 
Effective July1, 2023, through June 30, 2028 

ACTION 
 

 
 
The purpose of this agreement is to provide fieldwork experiences to student enrolled in 
professional educational curriculum with the Universit, be effective July 1, 2023 through July 
31, 2026, at no cost to the district, unless terminated sooner.  
 
Either party may terminate this Agreement on 30 days written notice to the other party; 
provided, however, that credential candidates shall be allowed to conclude any ongoing 
assignments.  Performance under this Agreement shall be reviewed annually, and the 
parties may agree to annual extensions after expiration of the initial term. 
 
It is recommended that the Memorandum of Understanding between Los Angeles University, 
Azusa Pacific University and Lowell Joint School District, to provide fieldwork experiences, 
at no cost to the district,  effective July 1, 2023, through June 30, 2028, be approved, and that 
the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.  
 
 

 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

X-A3-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
April 3, 2023 
 
 
To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Approval of the Ratified Memorandum of Understanding 
With Walnut Valley Consortium Induction Program, 
Effective July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 
 
This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) describes how the Walnut Valley Consortium 
Induction Program (Walnut Valley Unified School District, Lead Educational Agency) will 
collaborate with the Lowell Joint SD to provide clear credentialing services to the administrators 
and teachers of Lowell Joint SD who hold a preliminary credential, either through teacher 
induction or the Clear Administrative Services Credential (CASC) induction program. 
 
The intent of this MOU is to document that Lowell Joint SD is partnering with the Walnut 
Valley Consortium and agrees to provide resources necessary to conduct relevant activities as 
outlined in Section A. Lowell Joint SD will comply with the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing procedures and relevant regulations, and agrees to pay all associated fees as 
outlined in Section A. 
 
This MOU will be effective July 1, 2023, unless terminated upon mutual consent of both parties, 
or through June 30, 2024, at a cost of $2500 per qualified teacher to the district, to be paid from 
the General Fund/Educator Effectiveness Grant.  If an appropriate mentor/coach match cannot 
be found in the Lowell Joint SD, the Candidate will be matched with a mentor from a 
neighboring district or from a pool of retired educators, and Lowell Joint SD will assume 
responsibility for the amount of $2,000 for that mentor’s stipend. 
 
It is recommended the Memorandum of Understanding with Walnut Valley Consortium 
Induction Program, Effective July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024, at a cost of $2500 per 
qualified teacher to the district, and $2000 to the mentor teacher stipend, to be paid from the 
General Fund/Educator Effectiveness Grant, be approved, and that the Superintendent or 
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.  



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

X-A4 -1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
April 3, 2023 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Approval of Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 
Between Lowell Joint School District and Loma Linda 
University from 2023 to 2028 School Year 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 
 
 
 

The purpose of this agreement is to provide the training required for students of Loma Linda 
University enrolled in the certificate program to be eligible to apply for the Speech-Language 
Pathology Assistant (SLPA) Fieldwork Experience Certificate. 
 
Loma Linda University will participate in the daily provision of speech and language 
intervention services i.e. “SLPA Clinical Experience Internship”.  Lowell Joint School District 
will provide direct supervision by a Speech Language Pathologist to the Loma Linda 
University student. 
 
This MOU will be effective April 4, 2023 through June 2, 2028 at no cost to the district. 
 
It is recommended that the MOU with Loma Linda University and Lowell Joint School District 
for the 2022/2023 school year be approved, and that the Superintendent or designee be 
authorized to execute the necessary documents. 
 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

X-A5 -1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
April 03, 2023 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Approval of Independent Contract with Hear Now OC dba 
Abramson Audiology to provide a Central Auditory 
Processing Disorder Evaluation for the 2022-2023 School 
Year 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 
 
 
 

Arrangements have been made with Hear Now OC dba Abramson Audiology, during the 
2022/2023 school year, a student’s enrollment in the ARIA program.  A District contracts with 
an Independent Consultant when it does not have staff available to meet the service 
requirements documented in a student’s Individual Education Plan (IEP). 
 
The contract would cover the period of April 3, 2023 through June 30, 2023.  Services will be 
rendered at a total fee not to exceed One Thousand, Nine Hundred and Twenty Dollars 
($1,920.00). 
 
$1,920.00 (6 x $320 per visit) 
 
It is recommended that the independent consultant agreement with Hear Now OC dba 
Abramson Audiology to provide services through the ARIA program for the 2022/2023 School 
Year be approved, for an estimated cost not to exceed $1,920.00, and that the Superintendent 
or designee be authorized to execute the agreement. 
 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 

X-B1-1 
 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
April 3, 2023 
 
 
To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees 

 
 

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools 
 

Subject: 
 

Purchase Order Report 2022/23 #9 ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 
 
 
In accordance with the law, Purchase Order Report 2022/23 #9 is recommended for approval.  
The report lists all purchase orders issued February 1, 2023 through February 28, 2023. 
 
 
 
 
DB:ds 
 
 
 
Attachment  
 
 
 

 



A
C

C
O

U
N

T
N

U
M

B
E

R
P

O
T

O
T

A
L

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

M
O

U
N

T
O

B
JE

C
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

02
/0

1/
20

23
T

O
02

/2
8/

20
23

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

04
/0

3/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

P
U

R
C

H
A

SE
 O

R
D

E
R

 D
E

T
A

IL
 R

E
P

O
R

T

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

40
40

-0
00

0-
0-

62
00

-0
00

0-
85

00
-0

06
-0

00
00

00
0

73
,9

95
.3

2
H

O
W

A
R

D
 I

N
D

U
ST

R
IE

S 
IN

C
28

,8
06

.8
1

B
ld

g 
&

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t o
f 

B
ld

g
S9

9B
00

32
40

40
-0

00
0-

0-
62

00
-0

00
0-

85
00

-0
09

-0
00

00
00

0
26

,1
31

.3
7

B
ld

g 
&

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t o
f 

B
ld

g
40

40
-0

00
0-

0-
62

00
-0

00
0-

85
00

-0
11

-0
00

00
00

0
19

,0
57

.1
4

B
ld

g 
&

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t o
f 

B
ld

g

21
21

-0
00

0-
0-

64
10

-0
00

0-
85

00
-0

04
-0

00
00

00
0

5,
30

0.
29

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

 I
N

C
.

5,
30

0.
29

N
ew

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

S9
9B

00
34

21
21

-0
00

0-
0-

65
00

-0
00

0-
85

00
-0

04
-0

00
00

00
0

21
,1

85
.6

4
D

A
V

E
 B

A
N

G
 A

SS
O

C
IA

T
E

S 
IN

C
.

21
,1

85
.6

4
E

qu
ip

m
en

t R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
S9

9B
00

35

14
14

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

08
-0

00
00

00
0

14
,9

99
.9

9
P

R
O

 F
A

B
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 I

N
C

14
,9

99
.9

9
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9F
00

64

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

25
-0

00
00

00
0

45
1.

48
N

E
W

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 I
N

C
45

1.
48

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

S9
9F

00
73

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

56
30

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

11
-0

00
00

00
0

38
9.

95
F

.M
. T

H
O

M
A

S 
A

IR
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

IN
G

38
9.

95
R

ep
ai

rs
 o

r 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
S9

9F
00

74

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

56
30

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

06
-0

00
00

00
0

40
2.

51
IC

S 
SE

R
V

IC
E

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
40

2.
51

R
ep

ai
rs

 o
r 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

S9
9F

00
75

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

56
30

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

01
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
15

0.
00

B
A

C
K

F
L

O
W

 T
E

ST
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
30

0.
00

R
ep

ai
rs

 o
r 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

S9
9F

00
76

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

56
30

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

04
-0

00
00

00
0

20
0.

00
R

ep
ai

rs
 o

r 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
01

01
-0

00
0-

0-
56

30
-0

00
0-

81
10

-0
06

-0
00

00
00

0
15

0.
00

R
ep

ai
rs

 o
r 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

56
30

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

09
-0

00
00

00
0

25
0.

00
R

ep
ai

rs
 o

r 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
01

01
-0

00
0-

0-
56

30
-0

00
0-

81
10

-0
11

-0
00

00
00

0
15

0.
00

R
ep

ai
rs

 o
r 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

56
30

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

50
.0

0
R

ep
ai

rs
 o

r 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
01

01
-0

00
0-

0-
56

30
-0

00
0-

81
10

-0
25

-0
00

00
00

0
50

.0
0

R
ep

ai
rs

 o
r 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

01
01

-0
51

1-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

30
-0

11
-0

00
00

10
8

30
6.

50
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

30
6.

50
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9M
02

09

01
01

-6
50

0-
0-

43
00

-5
76

0-
11

10
-0

08
-0

00
00

00
0

23
.1

3
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

23
.1

3
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9M
02

10

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
31

40
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

70
.9

5
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

70
.9

5
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9M
02

11

01
01

-0
51

1-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
27

00
-0

11
-0

00
00

10
8

48
.4

0
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

48
.4

0
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9M
02

12

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
31

40
-0

04
-0

00
00

00
0

12
,1

01
.9

7
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

1,
35

0.
74

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

S9
9M

02
13

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
31

40
-0

08
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
35

0.
74

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
31

40
-0

09
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
35

0.
74

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
31

40
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

3,
99

7.
53

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
31

40
-0

01
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
35

0.
74

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
31

40
-0

06
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
35

0.
74

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

D
H

E
R

N
A

N
D

E
<

V
er

. 0
20

70
3>

PO
01

0_
FQ

A
U

se
r 

ID
:

Pa
ge

 N
o.

:
1

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:
03

/2
7/

20
23

R
ep

or
t I

D
:

09
:4

8:
05

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:



A
C

C
O

U
N

T
N

U
M

B
E

R
P

O
T

O
T

A
L

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

M
O

U
N

T
O

B
JE

C
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

02
/0

1/
20

23
T

O
02

/2
8/

20
23

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

04
/0

3/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

P
U

R
C

H
A

SE
 O

R
D

E
R

 D
E

T
A

IL
 R

E
P

O
R

T

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

S9
9M

02
13

**
* 

C
O

N
T

IN
U

E
D

 *
**

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
31

40
-0

11
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
35

0.
74

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

01
01

-0
51

1-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

30
-0

11
-0

00
00

10
8

26
.6

8
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

26
.6

8
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9M
02

14

01
01

-0
91

1-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

30
-0

11
-0

00
00

00
0

30
0.

00
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

30
0.

00
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9M
02

15

01
01

-5
64

0-
0-

52
00

-5
76

0-
11

90
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

50
.0

0
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

50
.0

0
T

ra
ve

l a
nd

 C
on

fe
re

nc
es

S9
9M

02
16

12
12

-2
60

0-
0-

43
00

-1
75

1-
10

00
-6

20
-0

00
00

00
0

77
1.

75
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

77
1.

75
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9M
02

17

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

52
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

93
2.

20
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

93
2.

20
T

ra
ve

l a
nd

 C
on

fe
re

nc
es

S9
9M

02
18

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

52
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

49
3.

02
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

49
3.

02
T

ra
ve

l a
nd

 C
on

fe
re

nc
es

S9
9M

02
19

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

71
.6

6
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

71
.6

6
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9M
02

20

01
01

-4
03

5-
0-

52
00

-0
00

0-
21

10
-6

12
-0

00
00

40
1

29
5.

00
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

29
5.

00
T

ra
ve

l a
nd

 C
on

fe
re

nc
es

S9
9M

02
21

01
01

-0
51

1-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

30
-0

11
-0

00
00

10
8

67
0.

43
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

67
0.

43
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9M
02

22

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

56
.1

8
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

56
.1

8
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9M
02

23

01
01

-0
05

8-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

08
-0

00
00

10
7

14
7.

71
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

14
7.

71
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9M
02

24

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
72

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

12
.1

7
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

12
.1

7
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9M
02

25

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

61
.6

1
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

61
.6

1
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9M
02

26

01
01

-0
08

1-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

01
-0

00
00

10
7

12
2.

25
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

35
.2

4
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9M
02

27
01

01
-5

64
0-

0-
43

00
-5

76
0-

11
10

-0
01

-0
00

00
00

0
87

.0
1

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

01
01

-6
50

0-
0-

43
00

-5
76

0-
11

10
-0

09
-0

00
00

00
0

84
.7

6
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

84
.7

6
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9M
02

28

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

56
10

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

25
-0

00
00

00
0

50
0.

00
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

50
0.

00
R

en
ta

ls
 &

 L
ea

se
s

S9
9M

02
29

01
01

-9
02

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

1-
10

02
-0

12
-0

00
00

20
1

20
0.

00
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

20
0.

00
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9M
02

30

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
31

40
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

61
.7

2
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

61
.7

2
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9M
02

31

01
01

-5
64

0-
0-

43
00

-5
73

0-
11

10
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

60
.7

8
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

60
.7

8
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9M
02

32

01
01

-5
64

0-
0-

43
00

-5
76

0-
31

40
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

23
0.

54
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

23
0.

54
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9M
02

33

D
H

E
R

N
A

N
D

E
<

V
er

. 0
20

70
3>

PO
01

0_
FQ

A
U

se
r 

ID
:

Pa
ge

 N
o.

:
2

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:
03

/2
7/

20
23

R
ep

or
t I

D
:

09
:4

8:
05

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:



A
C

C
O

U
N

T
N

U
M

B
E

R
P

O
T

O
T

A
L

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

M
O

U
N

T
O

B
JE

C
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

02
/0

1/
20

23
T

O
02

/2
8/

20
23

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

04
/0

3/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

P
U

R
C

H
A

SE
 O

R
D

E
R

 D
E

T
A

IL
 R

E
P

O
R

T

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

01
01

-5
64

0-
0-

43
00

-5
76

0-
11

10
-0

01
-0

00
00

00
0

42
1.

96
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

19
6.

32
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9M
02

34
01

01
-5

64
0-

0-
43

00
-5

76
0-

11
10

-0
04

-0
00

00
00

0
22

5.
64

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

52
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

60
.0

0
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

60
.0

0
T

ra
ve

l a
nd

 C
on

fe
re

nc
es

S9
9M

02
35

13
13

-5
31

0-
0-

44
00

-0
00

0-
37

00
-3

11
-0

00
00

00
0

3,
15

0.
95

A
C

T
IO

N
 S

A
L

E
S

3,
15

0.
95

N
on

 C
ap

ita
liz

ed
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
S9

9N
00

23

01
01

-6
50

0-
0-

58
00

-5
76

0-
11

10
-4

12
-0

00
00

00
0

3,
00

0.
00

D
R

. O
L

V
E

R
A

 P
SY

C
H

O
L

O
G

Y
, A

 P
R

O
F

E
3,

00
0.

00
Pr

of
/C

on
su

lti
ng

Se
rv

&
O

pe
r 

E
xp

S9
9R

02
48

01
01

-6
50

1-
0-

43
00

-5
00

1-
11

10
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

17
2.

78
R

E
H

A
B

M
A

R
T

17
2.

78
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9R
03

11

01
01

-6
50

0-
0-

43
00

-5
76

0-
11

10
-0

06
-0

00
00

00
0

20
7.

39
A

L
L

ST
A

T
E

 S
IG

N
 &

 P
L

A
Q

U
E

20
7.

39
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9R
03

12

01
01

-5
64

0-
0-

53
00

-5
76

0-
31

40
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

99
.0

0
C

O
N

T
IN

U
E

D
.C

O
M

 L
L

C
99

.0
0

D
ue

s 
an

d 
M

em
be

rs
hi

ps
S9

9R
03

13

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

55
30

-0
00

0-
82

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

10
5

2,
78

6.
97

O
R

A
N

G
E

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 S
A

N
IT

A
T

IO
N

 D
IS

T
R

2,
78

6.
97

W
at

er
S9

9R
03

14

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

04
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
64

8.
41

SO
U

T
H

W
E

ST
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 S

U
P

P
L

Y
1,

64
8.

41
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9R
03

15

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

58
00

-0
00

0-
72

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
14

5.
09

O
C

D
E

1,
14

5.
09

Pr
of

/C
on

su
lti

ng
Se

rv
&

O
pe

r 
E

xp
S9

9R
03

17

01
01

-0
91

1-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

30
-0

11
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
62

5.
00

JU
N

IO
R

 A
C

H
IE

V
E

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 S
O

U
T

H
E

R
N

1,
62

5.
00

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

S9
9R

03
18

01
01

-0
08

8-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

08
-0

00
00

10
7

54
4.

46
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

54
4.

46
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9R
03

19

01
01

-0
51

1-
0-

43
00

-1
72

0-
10

30
-0

11
-0

00
00

10
8

20
.0

0
W

H
IT

T
IE

R
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

20
.0

0
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9R
03

20

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

52
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

29
5.

00
SC

H
O

O
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S 
O

F
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
29

5.
00

T
ra

ve
l a

nd
 C

on
fe

re
nc

es
S9

9R
03

21

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

11
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
99

2.
98

SC
H

O
O

L
 F

IX
1,

99
2.

98
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9R
03

23

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

56
30

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

06
-0

00
00

00
0

45
0.

00
T

H
O

M
P

SO
N

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
45

0.
00

R
ep

ai
rs

 o
r 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

S9
9R

03
24

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

56
30

-0
00

0-
72

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

2,
63

5.
71

F
IR

ST
 B

U
SI

N
E

SS
 M

A
C

H
IN

E
S 

IN
C

.
2,

63
5.

71
R

ep
ai

rs
 o

r 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
S9

9R
03

25

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

56
30

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

15
-0

00
00

00
0

3,
40

0.
00

G
R

U
E

T
T

 T
R

E
E

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
3,

40
0.

00
R

ep
ai

rs
 o

r 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
S9

9R
03

26

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

56
30

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

04
-0

00
00

00
0

90
0.

00
A

B
E

S 
P

L
U

M
B

IN
G

 I
N

C
.

90
0.

00
R

ep
ai

rs
 o

r 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
S9

9R
03

27

14
14

-0
00

0-
0-

62
00

-0
00

0-
85

00
-0

01
-0

00
00

00
0

4,
84

5.
00

A
-T

E
C

H
 C

O
N

SU
L

T
IN

G
 I

N
C

50
0.

00
B

ld
g 

&
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t o

f 
B

ld
g

S9
9R

03
28

14
14

-0
00

0-
0-

62
00

-0
00

0-
85

00
-0

04
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
76

0.
00

B
ld

g 
&

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t o
f 

B
ld

g

14
14

-0
00

0-
0-

62
00

-0
00

0-
85

00
-0

09
-0

00
00

00
0

2,
58

5.
00

B
ld

g 
&

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t o
f 

B
ld

g

D
H

E
R

N
A

N
D

E
<

V
er

. 0
20

70
3>

PO
01

0_
FQ

A
U

se
r 

ID
:

Pa
ge

 N
o.

:
3

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:
03

/2
7/

20
23

R
ep

or
t I

D
:

09
:4

8:
05

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:



A
C

C
O

U
N

T
N

U
M

B
E

R
P

O
T

O
T

A
L

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

M
O

U
N

T
O

B
JE

C
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

02
/0

1/
20

23
T

O
02

/2
8/

20
23

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

04
/0

3/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

P
U

R
C

H
A

SE
 O

R
D

E
R

 D
E

T
A

IL
 R

E
P

O
R

T

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

01
01

-0
08

9-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
27

00
-0

09
-0

00
00

10
7

50
7.

70
C

D
W

 G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

 I
N

C
.

50
7.

70
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9R
03

29

01
01

-0
70

9-
0-

58
10

-1
71

4-
10

00
-6

12
-0

00
00

50
2

8,
92

1.
20

R
IV

E
R

SI
D

E
 I

N
SI

G
H

T
S

8,
92

1.
20

L
ic

en
se

s/
T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
S9

9R
03

30

01
01

-0
88

8-
0-

56
30

-0
00

0-
27

00
-0

01
-0

00
00

00
0

50
0.

00
F

IR
ST

 B
U

SI
N

E
SS

 M
A

C
H

IN
E

S 
IN

C
.

50
0.

00
R

ep
ai

rs
 o

r 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
S9

9R
03

31

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

55
.0

0
O

R
A

N
G

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 B

O
A

R
D

 A
SS

55
.0

0
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9R
03

32

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

96
.9

8
B

U
E

N
A

 P
A

R
K

 P
L

A
Q

U
E

 &
 T

R
O

P
H

Y
96

.9
8

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

S9
9R

03
33

01
01

-6
50

0-
0-

43
00

-5
76

0-
11

10
-0

01
-0

00
00

00
0

45
2.

03
A

B
L

E
N

E
T

 I
N

C
45

2.
03

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

S9
9R

03
34

01
01

-0
09

8-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

08
-0

00
00

00
0

97
8.

00
R

O
C

K
Y

 M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 S

H
IR

T
 C

O
97

8.
00

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

S9
9R

03
35

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

58
00

-0
00

0-
72

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

41
6.

00
C

A
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 J

U
ST

IC
E

41
6.

00
Pr

of
/C

on
su

lti
ng

Se
rv

&
O

pe
r 

E
xp

S9
9R

03
36

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

21
5.

00
F

U
L

L
E

R
T

O
N

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

21
5.

00
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9R
03

38

01
01

-3
01

0-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

01
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
94

9.
87

N
O

 E
X

C
U

SE
S 

U
N

IV
E

R
SI

T
Y

1,
94

9.
87

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

S9
9R

03
39

01
01

-6
76

2-
0-

58
50

-1
75

1-
10

00
-6

12
-0

00
00

50
3

4,
17

5.
00

R
M

H
 D

A
N

C
E

 &
 P

R
O

D
U

C
T

IO
N

S
4,

17
5.

00
C

on
sl

t/I
nd

 C
on

tr
ac

to
rs

(N
on

E
m

p)
S9

9R
03

40

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

52
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

35
5.

00
SC

H
O

O
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S 
O

F
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
35

5.
00

T
ra

ve
l a

nd
 C

on
fe

re
nc

es
S9

9R
03

41

14
14

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

8,
87

2.
50

E
L

IT
E

 A
IR

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
IN

G
 I

N
C

8,
87

2.
50

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

S9
9R

03
42

01
01

-5
64

0-
0-

43
00

-5
76

0-
11

10
-0

01
-0

00
00

00
0

67
2.

30
L

A
K

E
SH

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

66
.1

2
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9R
03

43
01

01
-5

64
0-

0-
43

00
-5

76
0-

11
10

-0
04

-0
00

00
00

0
83

.7
6

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

01
01

-5
64

0-
0-

43
00

-5
76

0-
11

10
-0

08
-0

00
00

00
0

52
2.

42
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s

01
01

-0
51

1-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
27

00
-0

11
-0

00
00

00
0

30
9.

91
B

A
U

D
V

IL
L

E
30

9.
91

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

S9
9R

03
44

01
01

-0
09

8-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

08
-0

00
00

10
8

85
3.

95
SC

H
O

O
L

 D
A

T
E

B
O

O
K

S
85

3.
95

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

S9
9R

03
46

01
01

-0
09

8-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

08
-0

00
00

10
8

79
7.

50
R

O
C

H
E

ST
E

R
 1

00
 I

N
C

.
79

7.
50

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

S9
9R

03
47

01
01

-0
51

1-
0-

43
00

-1
72

0-
10

30
-0

11
-0

00
00

10
8

4,
90

5.
00

L
U

X
 B

U
S 

A
M

E
R

IC
A

4,
90

5.
00

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

S9
9R

03
48

01
01

-6
50

0-
0-

51
00

-5
76

0-
11

80
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

13
3,

00
0.

00
G

A
L

L
A

G
H

E
R

 P
E

D
IA

T
R

IC
 T

H
E

R
A

P
13

3,
00

0.
00

Su
ba

gr
ee

m
en

t f
or

 S
er

v
S9

9S
00

06

01
01

-0
88

8-
0-

44
00

-0
00

0-
72

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

89
5.

19
D

E
L

L
 M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G
 L

.P
.

89
5.

19
N

on
 C

ap
ita

liz
ed

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

S9
9T

00
65

01
01

-0
88

8-
0-

44
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

17
6.

40
G

O
V

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N
 I

N
C

.
17

6.
40

N
on

 C
ap

ita
liz

ed
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
S9

9T
00

66

D
H

E
R

N
A

N
D

E
<

V
er

. 0
20

70
3>

PO
01

0_
FQ

A
U

se
r 

ID
:

Pa
ge

 N
o.

:
4

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:
03

/2
7/

20
23

R
ep

or
t I

D
:

09
:4

8:
05

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:



A
C

C
O

U
N

T
N

U
M

B
E

R
P

O
T

O
T

A
L

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

M
O

U
N

T
O

B
JE

C
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

02
/0

1/
20

23
T

O
02

/2
8/

20
23

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

04
/0

3/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

P
U

R
C

H
A

SE
 O

R
D

E
R

 D
E

T
A

IL
 R

E
P

O
R

T

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

01
01

-0
88

8-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

33
4.

83
M

O
N

O
P

R
IC

E
 I

N
C

.
33

4.
83

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

S9
9T

00
67

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
72

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

27
0.

10
C

D
W

 G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

 I
N

C
.

27
0.

10
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S9

9T
00

68

20
1,

56
3.

31
F

un
d 

01
 T

ot
al

:
77

1.
75

F
un

d 
12

 T
ot

al
:

3,
15

0.
95

F
un

d 
13

 T
ot

al
:

28
,7

17
.4

9
F

un
d 

14
 T

ot
al

:

26
,4

85
.9

3
F

un
d 

21
 T

ot
al

:

73
,9

95
.3

2
F

un
d 

40
 T

ot
al

:

33
4,

68
4.

75
T

ot
al

 A
m

ou
nt

 o
f 

P
ur

ch
as

e 
O

rd
er

s:



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 

X-B2-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
April 3, 2023 
 
 
To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees 

 
 

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools 
 

 

Subject: 
 

Consolidated Check Register Listing Report 
2022/23 #9 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 
 
The Consolidated Check Register Listing Report 2022/23 #9 is recommended for approval.  
The consolidated check register lists all warrants issued February 1, 2023 through February 
28, 2023. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DB/ds 
  
 
 
 
 
 

 



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 2
/1

/2
02

3 
to

 2
/2

8/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
12

00
O

H
B

R
O

T
H

E
R

S 
A

U
T

O
M

O
T

IV
E

 I
N

C
V

99
03

34
8

00
00

28
68

99
 0

2/
01

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

39
1.

29
49

50
26

O
H

C
A

N
N

IN
G

S 
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
 L

A
 H

A
B

R
A

F9
90

00
15

00
00

28
69

99
 0

2/
01

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

32
6.

15
33

04
76

B
O

H
G

L
A

SB
Y

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 S
U

PP
L

Y
F9

90
00

33
00

00
28

70
99

 0
2/

01
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

76
8.

62
36

97
5

O
H

IC
S 

SE
R

V
IC

E
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
F9

90
00

38
00

00
28

71
99

 0
2/

01
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
19

6.
20

41
81

45
O

H
PE

ST
 O

PT
IO

N
 I

N
C

.
F9

90
00

53
00

00
28

72
99

 0
2/

01
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

20
4.

35
S1

00
64

49
34

.0
01

O
H

PL
U

M
B

IN
G

 W
H

O
L

E
SA

L
E

 O
U

T
L

E
T

F9
90

00
54

00
00

28
73

99
 0

2/
01

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

22
.1

4
12

21
01

22
23

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 E

D
IS

O
N

U
99

00
00

4
00

00
28

74
99

 0
2/

01
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
3,

30
2.

28
18

00
51

83
25

56
O

H
SU

B
U

R
B

A
N

 W
A

T
E

R
 S

Y
ST

E
M

S
U

99
00

00
6

00
00

28
75

99
 0

2/
01

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

4,
97

3.
71

21
49

68
20

9-
00

1
O

H
U

N
IT

E
D

 R
E

N
T

A
L

S 
(N

O
R

T
H

 A
M

E
R

IC
A

)
F9

90
00

66
00

00
28

76
99

 0
2/

01
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
48

0.
18

S1
21

81
96

64
.0

01
O

H
W

A
L

T
E

R
S 

W
H

O
L

E
SA

L
E

 E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
F9

90
00

69
00

00
28

77
99

 0
2/

01
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

89
3.

36
JA

N
20

23
O

H
A

R
A

IZ
A

, I
SA

B
E

L
V

99
03

42
1

00
00

28
78

99
 0

2/
02

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

41
6.

66
10

05
-R

S
O

H
B

Y
R

O
N

 F
E

R
G

U
SO

N
 D

B
A

 A
L

L
 A

M
E

R
IC

A
I9

90
00

02
00

00
28

79
99

 0
2/

02
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
36

0.
00

32
03

8
O

H
C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 A

R
B

O
R

IS
T

 C
O

M
PL

E
T

E
 T

V
99

03
53

4
00

00
28

80
99

 0
2/

02
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
9,

57
5.

00
M

IL
E

A
G

E
 D

E
C

O
H

C
R

IS
T

IA
N

 B
O

G
D

A
N

E
99

03
24

4
00

00
28

81
99

 0
2/

02
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
30

.6
4

00
4

O
H

D
A

V
IS

, S
U

M
M

E
R

V
99

03
53

1
00

00
28

82
99

 0
2/

02
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

51
2.

00
68

59
5

O
H

G
R

U
E

T
T

 T
R

E
E

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

V
99

03
22

7
00

00
28

83
99

 0
2/

02
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
32

,6
15

.0
0

M
A

T
H

L
N

C
H

O
H

JE
N

N
IF

E
R

 J
A

C
K

SO
N

E
99

00
22

1
00

00
28

84
99

 0
2/

02
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
85

.4
1

T
C

H
R

O
R

T
N

C
H

M
B

O
H

JI
M

 C
O

O
M

B
S

E
99

00
08

4
00

00
28

85
99

 0
2/

02
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
59

3.
60

A
C

SA
 J

A
N

20
23

O
H

K
A

L
E

O
 I

G
A

R
T

A
E

99
00

09
5

00
00

28
86

99
 0

2/
02

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

17
4.

54
JA

N
20

23
O

H
L

O
PE

Z
, A

L
E

JA
N

D
R

O
V

99
03

27
9

00
00

28
87

99
 0

2/
02

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

41
6.

66
C

O
FF

E
E

 1
18

20
23

O
H

M
A

R
Y

 J
A

N
E

 V
IL

L
A

L
O

V
O

S
E

99
00

22
2

00
00

28
88

99
 0

2/
02

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

10
5.

00
B

R
D

M
T

G
S 

JA
N

O
H

M
A

R
Y

 J
O

 E
V

A
N

O
FF

E
99

00
14

0
00

00
28

89
99

 0
2/

02
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
62

.1
1

JA
N

 2
02

3
O

H
N

A
Z

A
R

I,
 G

IL
B

E
R

T
V

99
03

49
6

00
00

28
90

99
 0

2/
02

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
00

0.
00

JA
N

31
20

23
O

H
T

A
K

A
C

S,
 L

IN
D

A
V

99
03

48
5

00
00

28
91

99
 0

2/
02

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

3,
50

0.
00

64
58

4
O

H
B

U
G

 F
L

IP
F9

90
00

14
00

00
28

92
99

 0
2/

03
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
31

0.
00

12
23

01
24

23
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 E
D

IS
O

N
U

99
00

00
4

00
00

28
93

99
 0

2/
03

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
99

4.
98

12
22

01
24

23
O

H
SU

B
U

R
B

A
N

 W
A

T
E

R
 S

Y
ST

E
M

S
U

99
00

00
6

00
00

28
94

99
 0

2/
03

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

2,
77

6.
64

12
21

01
20

23
O

H
T

-M
O

B
IL

E
U

99
00

00
8

00
00

28
95

99
 0

2/
03

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

14
9.

52
IN

71
01

75
30

77
O

H
G

oT
o 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 I
nc

.
V

99
03

37
6

00
00

28
96

99
 0

2/
06

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

4,
83

6.
60

64
75

W
C

O
H

A
L

L
IA

N
C

E
 O

F 
SC

H
O

O
L

S 
FO

R
 C

O
O

PE
R

V
99

00
01

0
00

00
28

97
99

 0
2/

07
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
94

,2
23

.0
0

O
C

T
-

O
H

B
O

SW
E

L
L

, K
U

R
T

IS
V

99
03

55
4

00
00

28
98

99
 0

2/
07

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
43

5.
00

IN
V

29
82

19
O

H
IM

A
G

E
 A

PP
A

R
E

L
 F

O
R

 B
U

SI
N

E
SS

V
99

00
08

7
00

00
28

99
99

 0
2/

07
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
16

8.
84

42
99

O
H

IN
L

A
N

D
 E

M
PI

R
E

 T
R

A
IL

E
R

S
V

99
03

36
4

00
00

29
00

99
 0

2/
07

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

94
0.

00
02

03
20

23
O

H
K

R
IS

T
A

 V
A

N
 H

O
O

G
M

O
E

D
E

99
00

11
5

00
00

29
01

99
 0

2/
07

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

13
0.

00

03
/2

7/
20

23

09
:2

3:
59

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
H

E
R

N
A

N
D

E
Z

 -
 D

ar
le

ne
 H

er
na

nd
ez

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

1



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 2
/1

/2
02

3 
to

 2
/2

8/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
61

22
5

O
H

O
R

A
N

G
E

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 S
A

N
IT

A
T

IO
N

 D
IS

T
R

V
99

00
13

6
00

00
29

02
99

 0
2/

07
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
2,

78
6.

97
01

01
01

31
23

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 E

D
IS

O
N

U
99

00
00

4
00

00
29

03
99

 0
2/

07
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
69

.2
8

12
29

01
27

23
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 G
A

S 
C

O
U

99
00

00
5

00
00

29
04

99
 0

2/
07

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

3,
41

0.
73

29
6F

3C
91

-0
01

O
H

U
N

L
O

C
K

IN
G

 S
O

R
V

99
03

50
7

00
00

29
05

99
 0

2/
07

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

15
0.

00
JA

N
20

23
O

H
B

U
G

 F
L

IP
F9

90
00

14
00

00
29

06
99

 0
2/

07
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
18

0.
00

JA
N

20
23

O
H

D
R

IF
T

W
O

O
D

 D
A

IR
Y

N
99

00
00

4
00

00
29

07
99

 0
2/

07
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
12

,5
32

.8
9

JA
N

20
23

O
H

G
O

L
D

 S
T

A
R

 F
O

O
D

S
N

99
00

00
7

00
00

29
08

99
 0

2/
07

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

29
,0

55
.9

7
27

09
6

O
H

L
A

D
Y

 B
U

G
S 

E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
T

A
L

 T
E

R
M

IT
F9

90
00

45
00

00
29

09
99

 0
2/

07
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
55

.0
0

37
57

7
O

H
L

O
V

E
 T

O
 S

N
A

C
K

 L
L

C
V

99
03

22
8

00
00

29
10

99
 0

2/
07

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

63
5.

04
JA

N
20

23
O

H
P 

&
 R

 P
A

PE
R

 S
U

PP
L

Y
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
N

99
00

00
9

00
00

29
11

99
 0

2/
07

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

4,
33

6.
02

R
E

IM
B

-1
/1

1/
23

O
H

A
D

R
IA

N
A

 P
O

N
C

E
E

99
00

00
3

00
00

29
12

99
 0

2/
09

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

78
.7

6
R

E
IM

B
 1

2/
16

/2
2

O
H

C
A

R
T

Y
, L

Y
N

V
99

03
30

5
00

00
29

13
99

 0
2/

09
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
88

.7
1

96
46

08
O

H
iP

R
IN

T
 T

E
C

H
N

O
L

O
G

IE
S

V
99

03
30

3
00

00
29

14
99

 0
2/

09
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
10

0.
34

38
51

57
12

28
22

O
H

L
A

K
E

SH
O

R
E

 L
E

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S
V

99
00

10
3

00
00

29
15

99
 0

2/
09

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

30
9.

87
01

23
23

R
E

IM
B

O
H

M
A

R
IK

A
T

E
 E

L
M

Q
U

IS
T

E
99

00
13

8
00

00
29

16
99

 0
2/

09
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
13

.1
4

20
70

46
70

O
H

N
C

S 
PE

A
R

SO
N

 I
N

C
.

V
99

00
12

9
00

00
29

17
99

 0
2/

09
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
37

8.
64

20
97

O
H

O
N

E
 S

T
O

P 
C

E
L

L
U

L
A

R
V

99
03

54
0

00
00

29
18

99
 0

2/
09

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

54
.1

1
50

60
6

O
H

O
R

B
IT

 E
V

E
N

T
 R

E
N

T
A

L
S

V
99

03
23

6
00

00
29

19
99

 0
2/

09
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
18

7.
00

R
E

IM
B

-1
/2

5/
23

O
H

PA
T

T
Y

 J
A

C
O

B
SE

N
E

99
00

16
0

00
00

29
20

99
 0

2/
09

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

97
.4

3
29

74
50

5
O

H
PR

O
-E

D
V

99
00

14
4

00
00

29
21

99
 0

2/
09

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

80
.5

7
JO

R
12

08
22

O
H

R
M

H
 D

A
N

C
E

 &
 P

R
O

D
U

C
T

IO
N

S
V

99
00

16
1

00
00

29
22

99
 0

2/
09

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

42
0.

00
51

54
85

A
O

H
SC

H
O

O
L

 F
IX

V
99

03
25

8
00

00
29

23
99

 0
2/

09
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
24

3.
99

20
23

02
O

H
V

E
L

A
R

D
E

, B
R

IA
N

N
A

V
99

03
57

1
00

00
29

24
99

 0
2/

09
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
44

0.
00

91
39

59
12

O
H

W
O

R
L

D
 S

 F
IN

E
ST

 C
H

O
C

O
L

A
T

E
V

99
00

21
1

00
00

29
25

99
 0

2/
09

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

9,
99

5.
00

15
68

7
O

H
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
E

R
V

. C
O

-O
P

V
99

00
00

8
00

00
29

26
99

 0
2/

10
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
11

,7
70

.0
0

C
O

N
T

IN
U

E
O

H
V

oi
d 

- 
C

on
tin

ue
d 

St
ub

V
O

ID
.C

O
N

T
I

00
00

29
27

99
 0

2/
10

/2
02

3
V

M
V

D
0.

00
W

A
L

M
R

T
O

H
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

PR
E

SS
V

99
00

01
3

00
00

29
28

99
 0

2/
10

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

13
,8

07
.2

7
10

26
9

O
H

G
A

L
L

A
G

H
E

R
 P

E
D

IA
T

R
IC

 T
H

E
R

A
P

S9
99

00
02

00
00

29
29

99
 0

2/
10

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

94
0.

91
10

23
7

O
H

G
A

L
L

A
G

H
E

R
 P

E
D

IA
T

R
IC

 T
H

E
R

A
P

S9
99

00
02

00
00

29
30

99
 0

2/
10

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
67

0.
31

10
32

4
O

H
G

A
L

L
A

G
H

E
R

 P
E

D
IA

T
R

IC
 T

H
E

R
A

P
S9

99
00

02
00

00
29

31
99

 0
2/

10
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
2,

65
8.

65
10

40
3

O
H

G
A

L
L

A
G

H
E

R
 P

E
D

IA
T

R
IC

 T
H

E
R

A
P

S9
99

00
02

00
00

29
32

99
 0

2/
10

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

89
0.

64
10

11
18

17
19

9
O

H
L

IN
K

E
D

IN
 C

O
R

PO
R

A
T

IO
N

V
99

00
11

1
00

00
29

33
99

 0
2/

10
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
2,

20
8.

00
12

30
01

30
23

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 E

D
IS

O
N

U
99

00
00

4
00

00
29

34
99

 0
2/

10
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
3,

27
6.

32
18

00
90

68
84

85
O

H
SU

B
U

R
B

A
N

 W
A

T
E

R
 S

Y
ST

E
M

S
U

99
00

00
6

00
00

29
35

99
 0

2/
10

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

2,
05

6.
98

03
/2

7/
20

23

09
:2

3:
59

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
H

E
R

N
A

N
D

E
Z

 -
 D

ar
le

ne
 H

er
na

nd
ez

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

2



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 2
/1

/2
02

3 
to

 2
/2

8/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
FE

B
23

V
L

IF
B

U
O

H
A

L
L

IA
N

C
E

 O
F 

SC
H

O
O

L
S 

FO
R

 C
O

O
PE

R
V

99
00

01
0

00
00

29
36

99
 0

2/
14

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
32

1.
24

56
83

O
H

B
E

E
 G

O
N

E
 B

E
E

 R
E

M
O

V
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
F9

90
00

10
00

00
29

37
99

 0
2/

14
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
15

0.
00

64
02

9
O

H
B

U
G

 F
L

IP
F9

90
00

14
00

00
29

38
99

 0
2/

14
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
33

0.
00

10
06

O
H

B
Y

R
O

N
 F

E
R

G
U

SO
N

 D
B

A
 A

L
L

 A
M

E
R

IC
A

I9
90

00
02

00
00

29
39

99
 0

2/
14

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

36
0.

00
L

JS
D

11
7M

7
O

H
E

A
ST

 W
H

IT
T

IE
R

 G
L

A
SS

 &
 M

IR
R

O
R

F9
90

00
27

00
00

29
40

99
 0

2/
14

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

35
5.

00
93

38
13

3-
00

1
O

H
IM

PE
R

IA
L

 S
PR

IN
K

L
E

R
 S

U
PP

L
Y

F9
90

00
39

00
00

29
41

99
 0

2/
14

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

70
9.

93
23

01
-0

40
04

1
O

H
JA

M
E

S 
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
F9

90
00

40
00

00
29

42
99

 0
2/

14
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
32

6.
75

R
E

V
-1

15
10

48
4

O
H

JU
N

IO
R

 A
C

H
IE

V
E

M
E

N
T

 O
F 

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
V

99
00

09
6

00
00

29
43

99
 0

2/
14

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
62

5.
00

C
D

S6
13

1
O

H
L

E
A

D
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

V
99

00
10

4
00

00
29

44
99

 0
2/

14
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
11

7.
20

94
SI

20
57

O
H

O
C

D
E

V
99

00
13

4
00

00
29

45
99

 0
2/

14
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
36

8.
54

94
SI

25
06

O
H

O
C

D
E

V
99

00
13

4
00

00
29

46
99

 0
2/

14
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
37

6.
55

41
62

68
O

H
PE

ST
 O

PT
IO

N
 I

N
C

.
F9

90
00

53
00

00
29

47
99

 0
2/

14
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
48

1.
78

84
18

0
O

H
PT

M
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 S

Y
ST

E
M

S
V

99
00

14
7

00
00

29
48

99
 0

2/
14

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

44
.3

1
M

72
57

45
5-

1
O

H
SC

H
O

L
A

ST
IC

 I
N

C
.

V
99

00
16

8
00

00
29

49
99

 0
2/

14
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
55

1.
00

51
00

32
A

O
H

SC
H

O
O

L
 F

IX
V

99
03

25
8

00
00

29
50

99
 0

2/
14

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
99

2.
98

01
36

15
9-

IN
O

H
SC

H
O

O
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S 
O

F 
C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
V

99
00

17
2

00
00

29
51

99
 0

2/
14

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

35
5.

00
72

90
95

36
4

O
H

T
H

E
 H

O
M

E
 D

E
PO

T
 P

R
O

 I
N

ST
IT

U
T

IO
N

F9
90

00
59

00
00

29
52

99
 0

2/
14

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

2,
49

2.
32

29
15

-7
O

H
T

H
E

 S
H

E
R

W
IN

-W
IL

L
IA

M
S 

C
O

.
F9

90
00

60
00

00
29

53
99

 0
2/

14
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
18

6.
86

SD
13

27
7

O
H

T
H

O
M

PS
O

N
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

F9
90

00
61

00
00

29
54

99
 0

2/
14

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

45
0.

00
15

92
23

84
7

O
H

U
L

IN
E

V
99

03
54

1
00

00
29

55
99

 0
2/

14
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
24

1.
60

10
O

H
W

H
IT

T
IE

R
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

V
99

00
20

8
00

00
29

56
99

 0
2/

14
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
20

.0
0

IN
08

14
26

5
O

H
W

IL
L

IA
M

 V
.M

A
C

G
IL

L
 &

 C
O

.
V

99
00

20
9

00
00

29
57

99
 0

2/
14

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

12
7.

30
22

69
O

H
A

C
T

IV
E

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

V
99

03
35

2
00

00
29

58
99

 0
2/

14
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
9,

12
1.

24
FE

B
23

D
D

R
O

H
A

L
L

IA
N

C
E

 O
F 

SC
H

O
O

L
S 

FO
R

 C
O

O
PE

R
V

99
00

01
0

00
00

29
59

99
 0

2/
15

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

29
,8

89
.5

6
FE

B
23

V
SR

O
H

A
L

L
IA

N
C

E
 O

F 
SC

H
O

O
L

S 
FO

R
 C

O
O

PE
R

V
99

00
01

0
00

00
29

60
99

 0
2/

15
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
6,

28
1.

42
71

47
08

9-
00

O
H

A
C

T
IO

N
 S

A
L

E
S

N
99

00
00

1
00

00
29

61
99

 0
2/

15
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
16

8.
85

JA
N

20
23

O
H

C
on

tin
en

ta
l S

al
es

N
99

00
01

5
00

00
29

62
99

 0
2/

15
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
11

,2
16

.7
3

JA
N

20
23

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 P

IZ
Z

A
N

99
00

01
3

00
00

29
63

99
 0

2/
15

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

11
,5

97
.2

0
FE

B
23

D
D

R
O

H
A

L
L

IA
N

C
E

 O
F 

SC
H

O
O

L
S 

FO
R

 C
O

O
PE

R
V

99
00

01
0

00
00

29
64

99
 0

2/
15

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

65
.2

2
FE

B
23

V
SR

O
H

A
L

L
IA

N
C

E
 O

F 
SC

H
O

O
L

S 
FO

R
 C

O
O

PE
R

V
99

00
01

0
00

00
29

65
99

 0
2/

15
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
13

.5
5

PA
Y

 A
PP

 9
 M

G
O

H
E

R
IC

K
SO

N
-H

A
L

L
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
B

99
90

01
0

00
00

29
66

99
 0

2/
15

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
01

1,
85

0.
07

46
0

O
H

H
A

U
FF

E
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
B

99
90

01
3

00
00

29
67

99
 0

2/
15

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

18
,8

16
.0

0
M

IL
E

A
G

E
-J

A
N

O
H

C
R

IS
T

IA
N

 B
O

G
D

A
N

E
99

03
24

4
00

00
29

68
99

 0
2/

16
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
28

.3
8

A
C

SA
12

52
02

3
O

H
JI

M
 C

O
O

M
B

S
E

99
00

08
4

00
00

29
69

99
 0

2/
16

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

67
8.

36

03
/2

7/
20

23

09
:2

3:
59

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
H

E
R

N
A

N
D

E
Z

 -
 D

ar
le

ne
 H

er
na

nd
ez

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

3



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 2
/1

/2
02

3 
to

 2
/2

8/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
M

IL
E

A
G

E
-J

A
N

O
H

JO
H

N
 Z

A
PP

U
L

L
A

E
99

00
08

7
00

00
29

70
99

 0
2/

16
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
70

.5
7

82
15

6/
81

81
6

O
H

R
M

A
 G

R
O

U
P

V
99

00
16

0
00

00
29

71
99

 0
2/

17
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
6,

70
5.

30
21

13
9

O
H

A
B

E
S 

PL
U

M
B

IN
G

 I
N

C
.

F9
90

00
03

00
00

29
72

99
 0

2/
22

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

90
0.

00
22

70
O

H
A

C
T

IV
E

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

V
99

03
35

2
00

00
29

73
99

 0
2/

22
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
33

,6
42

.0
0

10
77

88
O

H
B

E
ST

 L
A

W
N

M
O

W
E

R
 I

N
C

.
F9

90
00

11
00

00
29

74
99

 0
2/

22
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
13

8.
09

23
75

5
O

H
B

U
E

N
A

 P
A

R
K

 P
L

A
Q

U
E

 &
 T

R
O

PH
Y

V
99

00
02

8
00

00
29

75
99

 0
2/

22
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
96

.9
8

65
44

9
O

H
B

U
G

 F
L

IP
F9

90
00

14
00

00
29

76
99

 0
2/

22
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
64

5.
00

12
99

21
O

H
B

U
L

K
B

O
O

K
 S

T
O

R
E

V
99

00
02

9
00

00
29

77
99

 0
2/

22
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
12

3.
21

62
21

67
O

H
C

A
 D

E
PA

R
T

M
E

N
T

 O
F 

JU
ST

IC
E

V
99

03
55

3
00

00
29

78
99

 0
2/

22
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
25

6.
00

49
50

58
O

H
C

A
N

N
IN

G
S 

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

 L
A

 H
A

B
R

A
F9

90
00

15
00

00
29

79
99

 0
2/

22
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
30

0.
72

39
29

36
O

H
C

O
N

T
IN

U
E

D
.C

O
M

 L
L

C
V

99
03

56
4

00
00

29
80

99
 0

2/
22

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

99
.0

0
11

32
02

3
O

H
C

O
Y

O
T

E
 F

FA
 A

L
U

M
N

I 
&

 S
U

PP
O

R
T

E
R

S
V

99
00

04
5

00
00

29
81

99
 0

2/
22

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

42
5.

00
44

59
4

O
H

F.
M

. T
H

O
M

A
S 

A
IR

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
IN

G
F9

90
00

31
00

00
29

82
99

 0
2/

22
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
38

9.
95

24
50

37
O

H
FI

R
ST

 B
U

SI
N

E
SS

 M
A

C
H

IN
E

S 
IN

C
.

V
99

00
07

2
00

00
29

83
99

 0
2/

22
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
3,

13
5.

71
IN

20
23

-0
03

14
O

H
FL

O
R

E
N

C
E

 F
IL

T
E

R
 C

O
R

PO
R

A
T

IO
N

V
99

03
21

0
00

00
29

84
99

 0
2/

22
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
3,

20
9.

34
29

42
O

H
FU

L
L

E
R

T
O

N
 C

O
L

L
E

G
E

 J
A

Z
Z

 F
E

ST
IV

A
V

99
03

56
7

00
00

29
85

99
 0

2/
22

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

29
8.

00
33

08
86

A
O

H
G

L
A

SB
Y

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 S
U

PP
L

Y
F9

90
00

33
00

00
29

86
99

 0
2/

22
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
7,

41
6.

73
95

57
68

26
6

O
H

H
O

U
G

H
T

O
N

 M
IF

FL
IN

 H
A

R
C

O
U

R
T

V
99

00
08

4
00

00
29

87
99

 0
2/

22
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
26

3.
09

95
31

20
-K

G
Z

T
O

H
O

H
L

O
W

E
S

F9
90

00
47

00
00

29
88

99
 0

2/
22

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

12
.3

3
02

09
23

O
H

M
A

T
T

H
E

W
 C

U
K

R
O

E
99

00
14

3
00

00
29

89
99

 0
2/

22
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
14

.8
0

42
40

94
O

H
N

A
PA

 A
U

T
O

 P
A

R
T

S
V

99
03

31
6

00
00

29
90

99
 0

2/
22

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

21
.6

2
41

66
67

O
H

PE
ST

 O
PT

IO
N

 I
N

C
.

F9
90

00
53

00
00

29
91

99
 0

2/
22

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

22
9.

13
S1

00
64

37
30

.0
01

O
H

PL
U

M
B

IN
G

 W
H

O
L

E
SA

L
E

 O
U

T
L

E
T

F9
90

00
54

00
00

29
92

99
 0

2/
22

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

17
4.

81
23

01
-1

98
51

8
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

A
ST

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
D

U
C

T
F9

90
00

57
00

00
29

93
99

 0
2/

22
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
14

2.
55

01
06

02
05

23
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 E
D

IS
O

N
U

99
00

00
4

00
00

29
94

99
 0

2/
22

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

2,
82

8.
97

73
02

82
53

0
O

H
T

H
E

 H
O

M
E

 D
E

PO
T

 P
R

O
 I

N
ST

IT
U

T
IO

N
F9

90
00

59
00

00
29

95
99

 0
2/

22
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
35

6.
80

31
17

-9
O

H
T

H
E

 S
H

E
R

W
IN

-W
IL

L
IA

M
S 

C
O

.
F9

90
00

60
00

00
29

96
99

 0
2/

22
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
39

.7
9

64
47

M
IS

C
O

H
A

L
L

IA
N

C
E

 O
F 

SC
H

O
O

L
S 

FO
R

 C
O

O
PE

R
V

99
00

01
0

00
00

29
97

99
 0

2/
23

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

37
,8

91
.0

0
65

64
8

O
H

B
U

G
 F

L
IP

F9
90

00
14

00
00

29
98

99
 0

2/
23

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

24
5.

00
10

08
O

H
B

Y
R

O
N

 F
E

R
G

U
SO

N
 D

B
A

 A
L

L
 A

M
E

R
IC

A
I9

90
00

02
00

00
29

99
99

 0
2/

23
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

20
0.

00
T

C
H

R
 P

U
R

C
H

O
H

C
H

R
IS

T
IN

A
 I

L
IN

SK
Y

E
99

00
04

6
00

00
30

00
99

 0
2/

23
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
52

0.
68

10
45

9
O

H
G

A
L

L
A

G
H

E
R

 P
E

D
IA

T
R

IC
 T

H
E

R
A

P
S9

99
00

02
00

00
30

01
99

 0
2/

23
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
56

4.
43

37
04

6
O

H
IC

S 
SE

R
V

IC
E

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

F9
90

00
38

00
00

30
02

99
 0

2/
23

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

40
2.

51
19

56
1

O
H

IM
PE

X
 T

E
C

H
N

O
L

O
G

IE
S

V
99

00
08

9
00

00
30

03
99

 0
2/

23
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
7,

34
3.

92

03
/2

7/
20

23

09
:2

3:
59

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
H

E
R

N
A

N
D

E
Z

 -
 D

ar
le

ne
 H

er
na

nd
ez

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

4



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 2
/1

/2
02

3 
to

 2
/2

8/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
07

8
O

H
K

IN
K

E
L

, J
E

N
N

IF
E

R
V

99
03

55
1

00
00

30
04

99
 0

2/
23

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
00

0.
00

41
34

O
H

O
C

 G
A

R
A

G
E

 C
A

B
IN

E
T

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

V
99

03
44

4
00

00
30

05
99

 0
2/

23
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
82

0.
26

03
08

20
23

O
H

O
R

A
N

G
E

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 B
O

A
R

D
 A

SS
V

99
00

13
7

00
00

30
06

99
 0

2/
23

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

55
.0

0
01

25
23

 R
E

IM
B

O
H

PA
T

T
Y

 J
A

C
O

B
SE

N
E

99
00

16
0

00
00

30
07

99
 0

2/
23

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

12
7.

71
77

04
35

-1
O

H
PD

Q
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
 R

E
N

T
A

L
F9

90
00

52
00

00
30

08
99

 0
2/

23
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
71

2.
11

00
00

00
11

68
50

71
O

H
Q

U
A

D
IE

N
T

 F
IN

A
N

C
E

 U
SA

 I
N

C
.

V
99

00
14

8
00

00
30

09
99

 0
2/

23
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

00
0.

00
03

B
00

32
62

13
85

O
H

R
E

A
D

Y
R

E
FR

E
SH

 B
Y

 N
E

ST
L

E
V

99
00

15
4

00
00

30
10

99
 0

2/
23

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

73
.8

5
01

36
51

8-
IN

O
H

SC
H

O
O

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S 

O
F 

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

V
99

00
17

2
00

00
30

11
99

 0
2/

23
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
35

5.
00

01
12

02
10

23
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 E
D

IS
O

N
U

99
00

00
4

00
00

30
12

99
 0

2/
23

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

6,
59

1.
53

01
10

02
08

23
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 G
A

S 
C

O
U

99
00

00
5

00
00

30
13

99
 0

2/
23

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

3,
27

8.
64

15
73

48
79

02
12

23
O

H
SP

A
R

K
L

E
T

T
S

V
99

00
18

0
00

00
30

14
99

 0
2/

23
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
13

6.
38

FE
B

20
23

 R
E

IM
B

O
H

Y
U

M
I 

Y
A

M
A

M
O

T
O

E
99

00
21

8
00

00
30

15
99

 0
2/

23
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
22

.9
6

27
87

9
O

H
A

PP
L

IE
D

 B
E

ST
 P

R
A

C
T

IC
E

S
B

99
90

00
4

00
00

30
16

99
 0

2/
23

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

56
8.

50
01

02
02

01
23

O
H

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
L

A
 H

A
B

R
A

 W
A

T
E

R
 D

E
PA

R
T

M
U

99
00

00
1

00
00

30
17

99
 0

2/
24

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
22

2.
85

59
09

28
45

5
O

H
G

ra
ni

te
 T

el
ec

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 L

L
C

V
99

03
42

0
00

00
30

18
99

 0
2/

24
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

71
2.

52
01

13
02

13
23

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 G

A
S 

C
O

U
99

00
00

5
00

00
30

19
99

 0
2/

24
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
96

2.
68

M
A

R
 2

02
3

O
H

B
R

E
N

T
 A

L
L

SM
A

N
R

99
00

00
1

00
00

30
20

99
 0

2/
28

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

60
3.

64
M

A
R

 2
02

3
O

H
C

A
R

O
L

Y
N

 K
A

N
E

R
99

03
24

7
00

00
30

21
99

 0
2/

28
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

35
8.

28
21

39
4-

IN
O

H
D

A
T

A
 I

M
PR

E
SS

IO
N

S
V

99
00

05
3

00
00

30
22

99
 0

2/
28

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

21
,5

07
.5

5
M

A
R

 2
02

3
O

H
E

D
D

Y
 V

E
G

A
R

99
00

01
4

00
00

30
23

99
 0

2/
28

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

60
3.

64
M

A
R

 2
02

3
O

H
G

A
Y

L
E

 R
O

G
E

R
S

R
99

00
00

7
00

00
30

24
99

 0
2/

28
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
26

9.
02

M
A

R
 2

02
3

O
H

JU
L

IE
 R

O
T

H
R

99
03

24
8

00
00

30
25

99
 0

2/
28

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

60
3.

64
M

A
R

 2
02

3
O

H
K

A
T

H
R

Y
N

 A
L

L
SM

A
N

R
99

00
01

5
00

00
30

26
99

 0
2/

28
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
60

3.
64

M
A

R
 2

02
3

O
H

M
A

R
G

A
R

E
T

 D
U

M
A

D
A

G
R

99
00

01
3

00
00

30
27

99
 0

2/
28

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

60
3.

64
M

A
R

 2
02

3
O

H
N

A
N

C
Y

 W
H

IT
E

R
99

00
00

9
00

00
30

28
99

 0
2/

28
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

35
8.

28
M

A
R

 2
02

3
O

H
PE

N
N

Y
 M

A
Y

E
R

C
H

E
C

K
R

99
00

01
0

00
00

30
29

99
 0

2/
28

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
35

8.
28

M
A

R
 2

02
3

O
H

R
O

N
A

L
D

 R
A

N
D

O
L

PH
R

99
00

01
1

00
00

30
30

99
 0

2/
28

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

68
9.

04
M

A
R

 2
02

3
O

H
SH

E
L

L
E

Y
 M

A
R

K
E

R
R

99
00

01
2

00
00

30
31

99
 0

2/
28

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

60
3.

64
01

12
02

10
23

A
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 E
D

IS
O

N
U

99
00

00
4

00
00

30
32

99
 0

2/
28

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

5,
18

3.
65

01
13

02
13

23
A

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 G

A
S 

C
O

U
99

00
00

5
00

00
30

33
99

 0
2/

28
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
2,

22
3.

20
JA

N
23

E
L

O
PP

G
R

M
O

H
Y

M
C

A
 O

F 
O

R
A

N
G

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
V

99
03

52
1

00
00

30
34

99
 0

2/
28

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

13
,2

51
.2

0
71

47
47

2-
00

O
H

A
C

T
IO

N
 S

A
L

E
S

N
99

00
00

1
00

00
30

35
99

 0
2/

28
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
52

,2
56

.4
9

M
A

R
 2

02
3

O
H

B
R

U
C

E
 P

A
T

T
IL

L
O

R
99

00
00

2
00

00
30

36
99

 0
2/

28
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
60

3.
64

03
/2

7/
20

23

09
:2

3:
59

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
H

E
R

N
A

N
D

E
Z

 -
 D

ar
le

ne
 H

er
na

nd
ez

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

5



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 2
/1

/2
02

3 
to

 2
/2

8/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e

1,
62

2,
08

1.
45

Is
su

ed
:

1,
62

2,
08

1.
45

B
an

k 
T

ot
al

:
99

1,
62

2,
08

1.
45

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

:

03
/2

7/
20

23

09
:2

3:
59

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
H

E
R

N
A

N
D

E
Z

 -
 D

ar
le

ne
 H

er
na

nd
ez

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

6



X-C1-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
         April 3, 2023 
 
 
 

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees 
 

 

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2022/2023 #9 
Which Includes Hiring, Resignations, Contract Adjustments, 
and Retirements for Certificated, Classified, and Confidential 
Employees 

ACTION/ 
    (RATIFICATION) 

 
 

The attached Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2022/2023 #9, which includes hiring, 
resignations, contract adjustments, and retirements for certificated, classified, and confidential employees 
has been completed without irregularities and in compliance with the law, District policy, administrative 
regulations, rules, procedures, and direction of the supervisor and all information has been fully disclosed. 
 
It is recommended that Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2022/2023 #9, which includes 
hiring, resignations, contract adjustments, and retirements for certificated, classified, and confidential 
employees, be ratified. 
 
 
Attachment 
 
 
JC/me 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

              
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED 

 



X-C1-2 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
EMPLOYER-EMPLOYEE RELATIONS PERSONNEL REPORT 2022/2023 #9 

 

April 3, 2023 
I. CERTIFICATED EMPLOYEE 

 
A. CHANGE OF STATUS 

 
 

NAME 
EFFECTIVE 

DATE 
END 

DATE 
 

 
SITE 

 
COMMENTS 

Simons, Rebecca 03/10/2023 04/01/2023 MG (AB375) FMLA Maternity Leave 
Rutledge Stephanie 03/02/2023 04/21/2023 MA (AB375) FMLA Medical Leave 
Jimenez, Yovanna 03/16/2023 04/09/2023 JO (AB375) FMLA Maternity Leave 
Saieva, Alyson 03/27/2023 04/28/2023 OL (AB375) FMLA Family Leave 
Brander, Holly 04/01/2023 04/28/2023        EP (AB375) FMLA 50% Shared Teaching 

Position 
Miller, Cameron 03/27/2023 04/07/2023 RS Personal Necessity 
Gober, Kristen 03/27/2023 05/01/2023 MG (AB375) FMLA Medical Leave 

 
B.         EXTRA DUTY PAY/STIPENDS 

 
 

NAME 
EFFECTIVE 

DATE 
END 

DATE 
 

 
SITE 

 
COMMENTS 

Liles, Amy 08/15/2022 06/30/2023 JO To be paid a total of $300.00 for 
being a Master Teacher for National 
University. To be Paid by check from 
National University. 

Haro-Banuelas, Byanka 08/15/2022 06/30/2023 JO To be paid a total of $100.00 for 
being a Master Teacher for San Diego 
State University. To be Paid by check 
from San Diego State University. 

 
* It is further recommended that these individuals be approved for substitute teaching at the rate of $200.00 per day and/or $35.00 an hour 
rate (not to exceed six hours) as applicable and to include: Professional Development, Saturday School, Site Support Duties, Intervention 
and Power Source 
**It is further recommended that the individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2022-2023 is approved to instruct in the Intervention 
Programs. The rate of pay is $35.00/hour and will be paid from Title I or LCFF Supplemental Grant Funds. 
**It is further recommended that individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2022-2023 serve as home school teachers, if needed, for the 
2022-2023 school year at a rate of $35.00/hour, not to exceed five hours per week, per student.  Mileage will be paid at the IRS Standard 
Mileage Rate for the 2022-2023 school year. 

 
C. Employment of substitutes effective 08/15/2022 for the 2022-2023 school year @ $200 per day and $100.00 per 

half day rate and $35.00 per hour* (not to exceed six hours) as applicable and to include: professional 
development, Saturday school, and site support duties and Power Source, and $250.00 long term sub rate. 

Kimberly Gamez Kevin De Silva Skyler Stonesifer Spencer 
Pierschbacher 

 

Savannah Harding Hannah Mendoza    
 



X-C1-3 

D.     SUBSTITUTE CHANGE OF PAY 
 

NAME EFFECTIVE 
DATE 

END DATE SITE COMMENT 

Gonzalez, Leslie 03/10/2023 04/21/2023 DO To be paid special long term rate of $250.00 for Sixth 
Grade Teacher Meadow Green 

Selezenoff, Tamara 03/02/2023 04/21/2023 DO To be paid rate of $250.00 for Sixth Grade Teacher 
Macy 
 Zavala, Kimberly 03/16/2023 04/09/2023 DO To be paid special long term rate of $250.00 for TK 
DLI Teacher Jordan 
 Wallace, Greg 03/27/2023 04/28/2023 DO To be paid rate of $250.00 for Third Grade Teacher 
Olita 
 Murch, Ryanna 04/01/2023 04/30/2023 DO To be paid special long term rate of $250.00 for First 
Grade Teacher El Portal (50% share teacher) 

Gandera, Cameron 03/27/2023 04/07/2023 DO To be paid $200 daily rate for Rancho Starbuck Music 
Teacher 

Wybacyzenky, Neely 03/27/2023 05/01/2023 DO To be paid special long term rate of $250.00 for Third 
Grade Teacher Meadow Green 
 
 
 
 
 

       
. CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEES    April 3, 2023  

 
A. MONTHLY – GENERAL FUND 

 

B. HOURLY – GENERAL FUND 
 

NAME/  
EMPLOYEE ID# 

EFFECTI
VE 

DATE 

END 
DATE 

RANGE/ 
STEP 

 
SITE 

 
COMMENTS 

 
Adams, Kellie 03/13/23    New Hire: Substitute Noon Duty Aide 

Allen, Julie 03/21/23  R17/S02 DO Step Increase: Receptionist/Office 
Assistant  

Belk, Juliette 
 

03/6/23   
 

OL Resignation: Instructional Aide 

Bonilla, Carmen 02/24/23   MG Resignation: Instructional Aide 

Coutts, Carrie 03/16/23    Additional Assignment: Substitute 
Instructional Aide 

Goodman, Jennifer 02/14/23 04/03/23   Leave of Absence Extended : 
Instructional Aide  

Holm, Corri 02/24/23    New Hire: Substitute Noon Duty Aide 

Leonguerrero, Robyn 03/21/2023  R20/S07 MG Library Media Technician 

Lopez, Christina 03/14/23  CL MNGT 
R7/S2 

 Step Increase: Preschool Site 
Supervisor  

Maldonado, Florentina 03/13/23  R18/S06 RS Promotion: FT Night Custodian  

Martinez, Veronica 04/03/23  CL MNGT 
S3 

DO Promotion: From Cafeteria Manager to 
Nutrition Services Supervisor 

Montalvo, Nicole 03/16/23  R7/S04 MG New Hire: Cafeteria Worker 

Ornelas, Jennifer 03/08/23    Termination: Instructional Aide 

 



 

    
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

X-D1-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT    
April 3, 2023 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Approval of Before School Childcare Services 
 Effective May 1, 2023, through May 31, 2024,  
at Various Sites in Lowell Joint School District 
 

ACTION/ 
 (RATIFICATION) 

 

 
In an effort to meet the needs of LJSD families, Boys & Girls Club La Habra will begin to 
offer before school, full cost child care services to school district community 
members.  BGCLH will provide services with the following program goals at no cost to the 
district: 
1. Provide a safe, supportive and comprehensive program and environment daily for 

participating students. 
2. Provide students with opportunities to practice their academic skills (language arts, math, 

science and social studies) through diverse activities, projects, books, materials, computer 
software, and community settings which will enable students to grow academically. 

3. Support and supplement the standards-based academic instruction that students receive 
during the school day with homework help, diverse activities and communication between 
school/before school staff and parents. 

4. Provide the students with enrichment activities to further develop leadership, responsibility, 
health and safety awareness, social skills, and encourage community engagement. 

5. Provide staff with staff development opportunities for working effectively with students and 
delivering an exemplary program. 

 
The program will be open from 7:00 a.m. until the start of the TK/K school day (9:30 a.m.). 
The program serves children grades Transitional Kindergarten - 6th grade attending elementary 
school at no cost to the district.  The cost to families is $25.00 a week. This will operate at El 
Portal, Jordan, Macy, Meadow Green (Maybrook) and Olita Elementary Schools.  A 
termination notice of thirty days is also included in this contract, should the district determine 
these services are no longer necessary.  
 
It is recommended that the agreement with Boys & Girls Club La Habra effective  May 1, 
2023, through June 30, 2024, at various sites in Lowell Joint School District, be approved and 
that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents. 
 



 

     
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

X-D2-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT    
April 3, 2023 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Approval of Ratified Amendment to Agreement 
with YMCA OC to provide services for Expanded 
Learning Opportunities Program during the 
2022/23 School Year 
 

ACTION/ 
 (RATIFICATION) 

 

 
Arrangements were made with YMCA Orange County to work in partnership with Lowell 
Joint School District on all 5 elementary school sites, to provide educational enrichment 
services during the 2022/23 school year.  This is ratifying an amendment to the current contract 
to include adding staffing at each site for the rest of the year for $67,000.00, in order to provide 
Expanded Learning Opportunity Program services to Transitional Kindergarten and 
Kindergarten students. These learning opportunities are not to exceed $392,000 ($9 per student 
per day) to be paid by the ELO-P funds. 
 
The YMCA Orange County has focused enrichment clubs that promote critical-thinking, 
creative problem solving, working with a team, and more. Each Monday-Friday children will 
be engaged in hands-on activities that allow them to explore, be creative, and express 
themselves in a safe and supportive way. Embedded within all activities and lessons are 
opportunities to practice social and emotional awareness as children take part in growth 
mindset challenges and character building activities.  The club offerings & program 
components include, but are not limited to:  Engineering, Cooking, Art, Keeping Fit, Magazine, 
Meteorology, Sign Language, Tutoring and Social Emotional Learning (SEL). 
 
It is recommended that the Ratified Amendment to the Agreement with YMCA Orange County 
to provide services during the 2022/23 school year at an amount not to exceed $392,000.00 be 
approved and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary 
documents.  
 
 

 
 
 

 



 

   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

X-E1-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
April 3, 2023 
 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: Approval of Agreement with Debra Amos, to Provide 
Nutrition Consultant Services  

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 
 
The District has a need to contract with an independent contractor for assistance with program 
operations of the nutrition services department. This contract will continue through March 8, 
2024, to allow for sufficient time to evaluate program structure, advise the nutrition program 
operations, and support the Nutrition Services Supervisor. 
 
Debra Amos is an experienced consultant with twenty four years of experience as a director 
for the Arcadia Unified School District and has consulted in several districts since February 
2012.  Debra also assisted our district in this same capacity from 2015-2017. 
 
It is recommended that the agreement with Debra Amos, to provide Nutrition Consulting 
Services, be approved at the rate of $150 per hour, and that the Superintendent or designee be 
authorized to execute the necessary documents. 
 
 
CE/mc 

 


	ADP4F29.tmp
	Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees

	ADPF12A.tmp
	Williams Lawsuit Settlement

	ADPE840.tmp
	LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

	ADP4EDA.tmp
	Background:

	ADP45D0.tmp
	LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

	ADP7E76.tmp
	LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

	ADP947D.tmp
	LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
	April 3, 2023

	ADPD81F.tmp
	LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
	April 3, 2023
	Arrangements were made with YMCA Orange County to work in partnership with Lowell Joint School District on all 5 elementary school sites, to provide educational enrichment services during the 2022/23 school year.  This is ratifying an amendment to the...
	The YMCA Orange County has focused enrichment clubs that promote critical-thinking, creative problem solving, working with a team, and more. Each Monday-Friday children will be engaged in hands-on activities that allow them to explore, be creative, an...
	It is recommended that the Ratified Amendment to the Agreement with YMCA Orange County to provide services during the 2022/23 school year at an amount not to exceed $392,000.00 be approved and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execu...

	ADPF968.tmp
	Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees


	District: Lowell Joint School District
	District Contact: Mary Jo Evanoff
	Title: Executive Assistant to the Superintendent / Certificated Personnel
	Total  of ComplaintsTextbooks and Instructional Materials: 0
	 ResolvedTextbooks and Instructional Materials: 0
	 UnresolvedTextbooks and Instructional Materials: 0
	Total  of ComplaintsTeacher Vacancies or Missassignments: 0
	 ResolvedTeacher Vacancies or Missassignments: 0
	 UnresolvedTeacher Vacancies or Missassignments: 0
	Total  of ComplaintsFacility Conditions: 0
	 ResolvedFacility Conditions: 0
	 UnresolvedFacility Conditions: 0
	Total  of ComplaintsTOTALS: 0
	 ResolvedTOTALS: 0
	 UnresolvedTOTALS: 0
	Name of Superintendent: Jim Coombs
	Date: April 3, 2023
	Check Box1: Off
	Check Box2: Off
	Check Box3: Yes
	Check Box4: Off
	Check Box5: Yes
	Check Box6: Off


